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1 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

2 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

3 BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

.O
4 - ---

5 In the Matter of: )
1

6 METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY ) Docket No. 50-289SP
]

7 (Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, ) (Restart Remand on
Unit No. 1) ] Management)

8 )

9 Nuclear Regulatory Commission
East-West Towers

10 Fifth Floor Hearing Room
4350 East West Highway

11 Bethesda, Maryland

12 Friday, November 9, 1984

() 13 The prehearing conference in the above-entitled

14 matter convened, pursuant to notice, at 1:00 o' clock p.m.

15 BEFORE:

16 JUDGE IVAN W. SMITH
, Chairman, Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

17

JUDGE SHELDON J. WOLEE ,

18 Member, Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

19 JUDGE GUSTAVE A. LINENBERGER, JR.
Member, Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
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i taasEnaIn2S
2 JUDGE SMITH: uOn the record. Does anyone know if

3 Mr. Voight or Mr. McBride intend to be here? Does anybody
~

,,
: \
' 4 know if, in fact, we informed them? I am not sure.

5 MR. GOLDBERG: Judge Smith, I did inform Mr. McBride

6 of this prehearing conference.

7 JUDGE SMITH: Had we informed them, do you know?

8 MR. GOLDBERG: Not that I know of. He had not been

9 informed when I spoke to him a few days ago about this and

10 he indicated that neither he nor Mr. Voigt would in all

11 likelihood attend this prehearing conference.

12 JUDGE SMITH: All right. Thank you. The purpose,

( ) 13 of the conference is to deal with several evidentiary matters

14 with respect to the mailgram issue and TMIA's proposals to

15 present evidence. Is there any preliminary business within

16 the scope of the announced business?

17 MR. GOLDBERG: Judge Smith, not within the scope of

18 the announced business but just to note that I have

19 distributed to the Board and the parties a copy of the

20 executed modified stipuia' tion of parties on mailgram evidence.

21 The original was also put in your position there. I also

L ((_/'~) 22 distributed to the parties today just for convenience purposes

'

23 a copy of a letter providing to TMIA certain documents which

24 were responsive to oral requests from Ms. Bernabei and which
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 in the course of searching for documents responsive to those
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4 - 1 oral requ'ests were.identifiedLas possibly) responsive to'the.

~2 . original TMIA document request. - Sc/ again, . just as a --matter

. '3 :of: convenience,'I have hand-delivered that letter today to.
f)

' '(_/-
- 'd .the parties and the Board and provided'Ms.-Bernabei-with the '

: 5 ' documents 1that_.are-identified.on'the attachment to the. letter.

6 One final! matter 1which'I-believe is'to some extent,

7 related to the subject matter of-today's prehearing conference',

8 yesterdayLI attempted to contact ~Ms. Bernabei to. notify her.
<

.
.

-

,

i, - 9 of.my intention to raise.ancadditional matter today and I
.

10j. wasn't successful in reaching:her yesterday.but I did speak

11 earlier today with Joanne Doroshow to notify her of my
i

12 intention to raise today the subject of Mr.- Gamble's testimony

l( ) 13 in this proceeding and it is a matter which, I think, is-
~

j 14 somewhat related to the two motions that are on the agenda
.

15 today and which I think is appropriate to discuss prior to the,

I 16 hearing. So at the appropriate time, I will give further

-17 explanation of what I-think needs to be considered-in connection

18 with Mr. Gamble's testimony.

19 MS. BERNABEI: May I address Mr. Goldberg's point?

20 As I undcrstand it, Mr. Goldberg intends to make a motion to

21 strike Mr. Gamble's testimony apparently on the grounds that.

"( ) 22 it is~ irrelevant. I don't think that should be-handled in

i
23 an oral-fashion or an argument about which we were not -

|
|

24 notified until this morning. I-would suggest that that not be
= . ___- noso ,mes,Inc.

25 included.within the scope but it be.done in a written-motion I

/

_ . -_ . , _ . . - ._- . .a . _ ._.__ . - , _ . . . . .
...-,,..I
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:1 form and'probably at the beginning of the hearing or at such

~

2 time ~as Mr. Gamble. testifies. That:1s the procedure that has
,

3 'been employed'in other proceedings I have been involved in.

. (3
T /' -4 I think.that is the appropriate way to handle the testimony.of

5 any witness who has prefiled written testimony.

6 JUDGE SMITH: We have not provided for those .

7 type of motions in our orders. .They are not_provided for in;

.8 .the Commission's rules. My experience has been somewhat

~ ifferent than yours. Although I think it is quite appropriate9 d

10 for parties to file advance objections to prefiled' testimony,

11 it is. helpful to all if you have time to do it, it is-also

:

12 appropriate, I believe, to make the objections at the time
;

(]) 13 that the. witness is offered.

14 I would recommend to you that you take full

15 advantage of Mr. Goldberg's. advance notice to you as to the

16 basis for his objections.' If you feel that you are going to

17 need more time to respond to them, that would be another.

18 matter. But I think he is doing something he would not really

'19 be required to do. +-

20 ' MR. GOLDBERG: Judge Smith, I normally would not

21 oppose the admission of testimony or make a motion to strike

(() 22 until such time as the testimony is offered at the hearing.

23 However, my purpose in raising it today is because it may
.

~

24 raise an Ethics in Government Act question similar to the
hee-Federes Caponers,Inc.

25 one raised by the possible appearance of former' Commissioners

e

, . .. - . -, - . -- -. -.
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1 Gilinsky and Bradford. It is for that reason that I think

2 advanced notice to all including Mr. Gamble is certainly

3 appropriate and prudent.

( )
4 JUDGE SMITH: All right. With that, let's move to'''~

5 the matter of former Commissioner Bradford.

6 JUDGE WOLFE: Judge Smith, could I interrupt just

7 a moment?

8 JUDGE SMITH: Surely.

9 JUDGE WOLFE: Could someone advise me with regard

10 now to this modified stipulation that we received, I take it

Il that for example in Ms. Bernabei's letter of November 6th, you

12 listed various documents that you intended to offer. What I

() 13 wanted to know was and anyone can advise me on this, whether
,

14 the modified stipulation as signed I'take it now by the

15 parties incorporates some or all of these documents that you
.

16 referred to in your letter, Ms. Bernabei?

17 MS. BERNABEI: No, it does not. Those are exhibits

18 additional to those to which the parties have stipulated into

19 evidence.

20 JUDGE WOLFE: Thank you.

21 JUDGE SMITH: I had assumed that your letter of

((_)% 22 November 6th would be attendant to the discussion of Dr.
l

23 Gilinsky's appearance because you did indicate that you

24 attached relevance to it. I just assumed that we would go
wedwer Reponwi, Inc.

25 from Dr. Gilinsky's testimony to your letter of November 6th.
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1

MS. BERNABEI: I am sorry,. Judge Smith.

2 9
-JUDGE SMITH: As I read your letter of November 6th,u-

13

fy you had hoped to use the documents. listed there and offer
A_J . j

them through Dr. Gilinsky.

'5
MS. BERNASSI: That is correct.

6
JUDGE ~ SMITH: So I assumed that it would be

7
appropriate to discuss your letter of November'6th in connection

8
- with.the discussion of Dr. Gilinsky.

9
MS. BERNABEI: That's fine.

10
JUDGE SMITH: Let's move to the matter of Chairman

11

Bradford's proposed testimony through deposition. I might

12
announce with respect to using a deposition in lieu of.his

O- 13
appearanc'e that without hearing any additional arguments

1A :
..

you have not made your case there because there are questions
15 -

that the Board if no one else would have of Chairman Bradford
16

before we could accept his testimony.

17
In general, we observed in reading the deposition

18
_.that he did not know the issue to which he was speaking.

19
He did not understand it at all and he pointed that'out on

20<

his own initiative, that he doesn't know the porpose to which

21
that the deposition is being put. .He also had difficulty

() 22
understanding what we have deemed the language of the mailgram

23
to mean with respect to this litigation.

24
im no, w Therefore, when he looks to the three documents

25
: attached to his testimony and offers the opinion from those

l'

.
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[ l . documents that Mr. Dieckamp.'should have possessed'certain i
_

2 information, w|e simply have no context to which he is
_

' 3' expressing that opinion. We don't'know if he knows,the
'~

f |
'' 4 context-and we have no context and no inkling as to why'he- !

'5 comes to that conclusion and great doubts about it because

6 he does not understand the context in which his testimony

7 is~being offered.

8 So for-that reason alone before the Board could make

9 any findings upon Chairman Bradford's deposition a great deal
1

10 more inquiry of him as to what'he means by his questions and

Il answers would be necessary. So you have lost on that point.

12 With respect to the next-issue which is Ethics in

13 Government and the general relevancy of his testimony and

14 one thing that I have not seen' discussed in the argument

15 between you and counsel for the licensee is why don't-you

16 simply make the arguments that Chairman Bradford would make as

17 to the meaning to be inferred from those documents, make him

18 as counsel for your party. He is looking at documents and

I9 he says, "From those documents, you should infer certain

20 conclusions, that is, that Mr. Dieckamp was not forthcoming

21 or he was inaccurate." Why don't you make those arguments

O 22 and then 1eeve Bredford out of ie2

23 You have access to him. You can consult with him

24 and you can say, "Tell us what arguments can we advance if he
Ae-paseres nepormes, Inc.

25 so believes that these documents and the basis for his

.- . .. . . _ . .- -- . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



27,834
.,

l ' opinions. command thefinference of careless want of knowledge
2 or . 'deceipt. " . hy don't you just do'that?W -

'

MS. BERNABEI: That would'not be evidence. That-isn

b '4 a legal argument.

5 JUDGE SMITH: It is argument,-right.

0 MS. BERNABEI: That is a legal. argument. What I

7
- think is required in this case and what obviously licensee

8 has done to gre'at-length in his testimony is provide, one,-

9
.

witnesses that talk about whether or not there was evidence,
!~

10 that is, information that rises to the level of. evidence such

' that Mr. Dieckamp shodld have acknowledged it in his mailgram.,

12
; I perceive and I could be corrected, but I' perceive

,

O '' esae or- zebro xi ee ei o v a ar. vam witdeox' ee ti o v

Id is primarily oriented to indicate that there was no substantial

15 information, there was no evidence until weeks or months after

16
the accident that anyone interpreted the pressure spike in

I7 terms of core damage. That is the way I interpret those two
'

i

18 pieces of. testimony..

Similarly, I think we are entitled to call people'

20 that say, "No, the way the NRC looks at what is evidence,- there
,

|

21 was evidence." The information available to Mr. Dieckamp and

22 the corporation, whether or not he knew about it, was evidence
1

23 that rose to that level. If licensee is entitled to call--

24
witnesses to talk about what constitutes evidence as it is-

m nepen m .inc.

25
used in the mailgram, similarly the other parties including

_. . - ~ - . . __ __ ..
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.

21 L TMIA.have'that'right. That is essentially what we are' talking: o
.'

-2 about.- We are notftalking about a-legal conclusion.

*h - JUDGE SMITH: You you.ask in the deposition,-you

14 |ask Chairman Bradford to look at'some documents.and I haven't1
!

[ '5 -read the deposition'since'the<very moment.I;got it. I. read it:
'

I 6 -once. - But when-you ask:him to.look at the attachments to his

7 deposition, the' exhibits toI his' deposition, and.give us an
~

-

,

,

<-

-8 opinion, just exactly what expertise were you calling upon

9 him to_use, to employ? Eh! ' looked- at .f actual ~ documents . and :

L 10 . he -is going from those documents and he came up with an
!

f 11 expert opinion'apparently that.these documents Ionstitute

12 a conclusion'or mandate a conclusion that Mr. Dieckamp knew
_

-13 -or should have known that the' statements in the mailgram were.

14 false..

:
15 Now what expertise did he apply'there?

.

16 MS. BERNABEI:' With all due respectsto.the. Board,.

17 Commissioner Bradford as former Commissioner Gilinsky were,

.18 Commissioners at the time of - the accident. They were the

19 ones along with the three other commissioners at that time
~

20 who determined whether.or not to recommend an evacuation

21 because of the seriousness of the accident to the State of

{} 22 ' P ennsylvania.

23 As such, they know exactly how events unrolled from
,

1,

-24 their perspective as the regulatory agency, the primary
w n o orm s.Inc.

25
:

1

.,...,m , , , , - _ . _ .. _ .-m . , ~ . - - - . _ - . , ~ . . - - - -.~,*-._-.m---m - + m-- -.. - ,
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' decIs' ion ' makers.. :In.the ensuing years'after the accident ~I
-

-

-

.

2
,

they hadia: great deal-of[information in terms of.what'might
3 licensee knew about the: accident on' March 28th. They, reviewed

fin great deatair not only'the;Dieckamp mailgram but_the staff
'5 . report on reporting ' failures, NUREG-0760. -.

0"

, W'ith.allsdue respect, they probably.had greater. ,

7 -depth of knowledge,than the current Commissicn as,to what

8 -licensee knew'about-the pressure spike generation of hydrogen
*

i.

' '

and core' damage en the first~ day'of.the accident. They_also,.

10 I think, had a great deal of-knowledge about_the Dieckamp
,

'
r

11
mailgram,.specifically whether or not the statements.-in that4 -

, ,

12 mailgram were accurate. .

13
Our point in terms of relevance which is, I think,

Id what you are addressing Judge Smith, are essentially two.
15 One,.a determination of whether Mr. Dieckamp should have known-
0

that the statements were accurate in the mailgram or were.not.

I7 ~

accurate at the time'he sent it. That relies primarily on

! 18 a determination of what Mr. Dieckamp's responsibilities

were on May 9th when he sent that mailgram. Was he supposed
|
; . 20 to do-an investigation? Was this significant information-

21 to the NRC? Was'this'information they needed to know? These

22 Commissioners.who had~to depend on Mr. Dieckamp and the_ licensee .

23
to provide them the information say yes, it was. We assume

24
that commissioner-Gilinsky will say yes, it is.'~

Am-FWerW Coormes, N.

25
-Secondly, it is relevant in terms of-whether.this

- __ __ .._;_ _ _. _ . _ _ . . _ _ . - _. _ . _ . . _ _ . . - . - . _ _ -. ~
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. .

I ; type oflinformatilon,ithat is the three exhibits to the'
'

12 . memorandum,-rise' to the. level of.' evidence that should have-

- ,3 -be'en acknowledged.by Mr.'Dieckamp in his.mailgram.- If it'

-i does rise to'the level of-evidence, then.the statement ~in thex

5 mailgram.isiincorrect as.'is~Mr. Dieckamp's second statement
~

~6 that.there was;no withholding'of information..

7 Ifthat[isinformationofthetypethatshouldhave
-8 been disclosed to-the NRC,.then there was withholding of

9 zelevant information. That is the' substance of former

10 Commissioner Bradford's. testimony and is likely to.be the

11 .. testimony of former Commissioner-Gilinsky in light of what he-

12 said in other public settings.
'

13 We think it certainly is not binding in any way

14 on this Board just as Mr. Dieckamp's opinion of his.own

15 integrity or Mr. Lowe's opinion of Mr. Dieckamp's integrity

16 are'not binding. They are merely probative evidence.:

17 JUDGE SMITH: Would you offer the testimony of

Dn Gilinsk r and~ Chairman Bradford' for~ their opinion as to nIt 3
|

|
19 Mr. Dieckamp's integrity?

,

I20 'MS. BERNABEI: Yes, we are.

21 JUDGE SMITH: Would you point out in his deposition

22 where he addresses Mr. Dieckamp's integrity?

23 MS. BERNABEI: Yes. It is at the end of the

24 deposition.
Ae-Fesere Reponers,Inc.

25 JUDGE SMITH: His view on integrity is derived from
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'

thefreview of some" documents; attached:to'.his' testimony.,
"

'2
MS.~BERNABEI: :Not-entirely.- It is derived ;|

'
' from his' experience dn' terms of|exaniningLlicensee's conduct;

'

,

^k h" ~4
*

-and Mr.LDieckamp's-conduct during and after the accident as

5
well as documents'~that he':was shown';as well as his somewhat

:6 care'ful examination of the. staff's investigation which he~. finds.-

7
defective.

,

- 'In addition,' Mr. Bradford was one of the primary-
~

,

9
Commissioners to-examine Mr. Dieckamp at length in the

10
October- 24, 1981 Commission meeting in'which the whole

11 ..
. . .

Dieckamp mailgram issue was examined in. depth. My memory.is *

12
that he examined Nb. Dieckamp in that meeting about the

f(]) mailgram specifically.

14
. JUDGE. SMITH: What is your response to the argument i

15
that' the transcript of that meeting is the better evidence of

16
what happened-in that-meeting?

u~- 17
MS..BERNABEI: I think the Board should take notice ,

18"
'

of what happened at that meeting, but I think, in addition,

19
other evidence has surfaced after that meeting since 1981

20 and is . relevant for the Board to consider in ' light 'of the' f act
21

that it corroborates. -

(f JUDGE SMITH: I think you just slipped off there.- |

23
I think you'just slipped off the hook that I was extending.

24 You say in ad'dition-to the documents and things he examined.% ,,, %

' 25
:Mr. Dieckamp thoroughly at the Commission meeting and I'say,

1

_ _ . _ _ _ __ ._ _ _ . _ _ _ . . . _ . _ . . . .
|
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I what'is your response-tofthe argument-that the~ transcript 1isi4.

'' ' 4 2 ' the bette'r evidence of- what happened. at that meeting and then

3 you purport. to answer that ' question but.~you1 slip off 'and I

f).
4-(f , . don't1want you.to do-that. I wantjyou to be careful'to' answer-

5 ' the question.'

6 MS. BERNABEI: -I guess what I am saying-is that

7 I don' t think this; Board has to- listen : to' either . former -

8 Commissioners-Gilinsky-and BradfordLin terms of their legal

"

9 . conclusions about what you should do. That is not what we are
.

10 asking that their; testimony be entered for. - What we are'asking

.11.
.

is thatjyou listen to them in. terms of.what information-the

12', licensee in their opinion should'have been turning over, what
,

'

13 -

.

information- was important to them.
.

14 JUDGE SMITH: I am going to give you another chance.

15 What do you think the question is?
,

16 MS. BERNABEI: Whether Mr. Dieckamp either knew or

j 17 should'have known --

18 JUDGE SMITH: . No. The question, the narrow question

'

19 to you right now, is you said that former C6mmissioner Bradford
|

| 20 when he was a Commissioner examined Mr. Dieckamp thoroughly
|-

-
r

| 21 at the October 14th Commission meeting to which the argument
;

.(]) . is proposed that the transcript of that meeting is the better22

23 evidence of what happened at that meeting and my question to

24 you is what is your response. That is the question. Would you
t- nemenws. anc.

[ 25 . like to answer that question?
1

l

_

y -.%g p , .._w&. y y-3 y ,~<'y----wr y-- w- --m.-- wy ea 6--ye. -se-*M---*sevg t- v- -----t-T9 lip TT '*M- - - ' ?-TT
-
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I 'MS. BERNABEI: 'Yes. -I.think there''was certain
'

'2 evidence available~to Mr. Bradford at the-time he. examined.
~

-

, ,

( 3 ;Mr. Dieckamp. 'He.~ expressed an~ opinion,as.well'as'at least.one-

~other CommissionerLthat the: statements in the mailgram were
-s

2

5 incorrect'and that Mr..Dieckamp1should have acknowledged that.
-

!

' I'think there has'been additional' evidence uncovered

7 since.then that-would make it productive for Mr. Bradford to

8 once'again address the same questions he addressed at that'
_

'

9 meeting. -

N Q
10 JUDGE SMITH: What is your answer _for..the fourth tim'e

U to the's'pecific question that whatever happened.at that

.
12 October 14th meeting, whatever it was,. the best' evidence of

( .._
13 it is-the' transcript of that. meeting.

,

I4 MS. BERNABEI: That is true.

15 JUDGE SMITH: That is true.
,

16 (The Board conferred off the record.)

I7; MS. BERNABEI: May I address your question?. I think
'

18 when I answered your question the meeting transcript is-
4

i l' obviously best evidence of what went on at the meeting, I don't

20
.

think that that'is the relevance of the former Commissioner's

21 testimony as we have proposed it. That is partially-the

h evidence but the relevance is-their interpretation of whether22

23 what we have turned up in-discovery and what was available to

.24 Mr. Dieckamp by October 14, 1981 made his mailgram incorrect.
As -Fameros neponen,Inc.

25 Obviously the Commissioners at a public meeting could
,

/.

, , ,. - . - - , - . . - . - - .. .-. . . . - . - - - . . . - . . . - . - . - - . . - --
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I ask Mr. Dieckamp certain questions. They couldn't express

2 opinions in terms of their final opinion on the subject of :

3 integrity or even on their final opinion on whether statements

4 in the mailgram were incorrect. It was a collegial body and

5 they were deciding things collegially as Commissioners.

6 I am sure you have all read the transcript or

7 were present at those meetings, but none of those commissioners S

8 expressed in great detail and in a reasoned way the basis for

9 their questions. They were merely questioning, probing

10
questions to be sure, but they were merely questioning Mr.

11 Dieckamp. They are not expressing their opinions. They

12 were not supporting their conclusions and in a detailed manner '

13Q as one would do in offering testimony in this proceeding.
]

I# JUDGE SMITHi I just don' t understand the relevance
1

'

of that point. That is what escapes me. ;

i

16 MS. BERNABEI: I will repeat again that the licensee ]
1

I7 is presenting testimony --

18 JUDGE SMITH: All right. When they undertake to do

that, I think you can make arguments as to whether it is

20 competent testimony or not but right now it is our view in

2I looking at the entire package which you presented with

O reevece to former Commissioner aredford thee the grincive1"

23 purpose and perhaps the only purpose that we can infer from

24
your package is that you are offering him because of hisw, g,

25
status. That reason flies right in the face of the Ethics in

..
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1 Government Act.

2 If you were offering him for his analytical abilities
..

S which 2, for one, have a high regard for, you can capture those

(). i I4 analyses and present them to the Board by way of argument ?

5 but you ar-e not satisfied with that. You want to have those

6 analyses presented by a former Commissioner because of the

7 status and not the expertise of that Commissioner.
..

6 The proposal would fail even if there were no

9 Ethics in Government Act however because his expertise as a

10 Commissioner as to the reporting requirements in effect at

11 that time is not. appropriate. The regulations themselves

12 are the best evidence of that and which are charged with

13 -interpreting . - .I guess that is-the basis for our ruling.
[)

14 MS. BERNABEI: May I address and we did address in

15 our written motion, first of all the Ethics in Government Act
..

16 as we made the argument does not apply in that it is testimony

17 under oath. Mr. Bradford is not testifying as an expert

18 witness.

19 JUDGE SMITH: Let's address this a;.little bit

20 further. The Ethics in . Government Act accomplishes two

21 things. It threatens penalties upon persons who violate it.

{]p 22 This Board is aware of the licensee's argument that these

- 23 former Commissioners might be in difficulty with the law

24 if they come here. We haven't made any judgment' based on
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 that. We are not policemen and we don't feel it is our
.'

..

-u m mu
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I i= responsibility'to. protect them but th'e Ethics'in Government

g .

.
..

:Act accomplishes-something'else~. :It.'is consistent, what it' i
'

:. ;

' accomplishes'is consistent with-our whole; system.of juris--.. |
'

4 grudence'and the general. rules;of evidence and that is, when-~<

5 |you are offering a former employee solely because he'is'ai'

; , 6 former. employee', you;are not-doing~it because:of the'value
_

7 ithat that former employee andiwhat tliefformer Commissioners

} .8 'wouid-mak'e to th6 evidentiary record.- Yo'u-are doing it.in
~

!-

' an-effort to persuade us from their status'.

10 It is our.~ responsibility'to exclude evidence ofJ
,

.

11 that nature and' exclude efforts of that. nature. -They have

: 12 no expertise which you have offered which assists us in,

13 resolving these issues. They have~ analytical' abilities

Id and familiarity with-the facts. - You can borrow.that.from them;

15 if you wish.but as far as exper'tise, they-don't:have it.
,

16 The only reason that'you are offering Commissioner

I7 Bradford that we can see, the oniy thing worthwhile for.you to.

18
| do it, is try to impress us with the status That~is.an- .

l' important thing because we-regard those' gentlemen in high

.20 regard. We hold them in high regard. We have seen tneir
,

21 writings and they-do have good analytical ability. This is,

h exactly what the Ethics in Government Act.is intended to22
i

23 foreclose, exactly what you are trying to do, as a' fairness

t 24 principle and as a reliability of evidence principle.
as.-Fesww neporw,3, inc.

25 It is our responsibility to enforce the spirit ofj
.

4

a

- , , , + , . . . . - - w- , , x -- ,y -- -r,- en--, , , -- - , - -,<,e , -w---w --ve,r'-,w, < a,-- -- w + -e- w



. . - - - - . ~. _ , ,

,

Q*) g f gf ' t . =

;l
_

* -
,

_
. 27,844

-

-

i ..
~

[ 7,'

Ig the Ethics'in1 Government-Act?from that. perspective.-

2 CMS.1BERNABEI:; May[I add'ress.your points? First-
~

39 ." \gg 311,;I think that this~ statute'is essentially a criminal!
;~3

'

~4 fatatute and criminal statutes under the: law are to be : -

~

-

.jec strictly construed. . -Ithinkanhinterpretationthatrelies -5
c

,~ 6
.

- ..

.on the motive of any party- as :to offering |-testimony is-

'7 impermissible under a criminal' statute. Therefore,~I. don't:-

8
'

-think it can be interpreted in'the. spirit of the law. . . It.is'
s

i.

9*

.a criminal' statute'and'it is.to be strictly construed.
;

| 10 Secondly,'both the legislativethistory and

"
; as I read the clear words of the.. statute. indicate that:

.

1; .-

[ its intent was to' present a revolving door. It was:not to-
'I2

j 13 prevent -individuals or witnesses with -important-information,

I4
.

who have formerly been in the government to offer that '

.
1

15 ^

information'in an adjudicatory setting.-
!

16 JUDGE SMITH: We will come to that. We will come to
e

*
17i= that with' regard to Commissioner-Gilinsky. .

t

j .- 18'

MS. BERNABEI: I believe that is specifically why

D
| Section'20'(h) was enacted.in order that significant'informa-

- 20 tion of former government officials would not be excluded
[

21 when relevant.-
1

< h_ - 22 The third; point that the former Commissioners have

23 ~

; no expertise, essentially what we are hearing and what
i

'

24 licensee is going to be permitted to present in this hearing
4 . -F aseres nesmem anc.

25
-

the viewpoint of the licensee as to, one,is their expertise r
o

<

6
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whattinformation-it5ad_toprovide,-that.'is,~on'the' pressure
'

l' ;'

'2 spike,'whether the_pressureTspike indicatedfcore damage and .- n
,

3 whether-or not the spray [initiationiindicated core damage,.

7
4 ?and whetherianyone. realized that at the. time.- They are going4

1

.

5 to' be able to'present expertise'that.noJone understood'the

6 significance of'the pressure spike in-terms.of core damage.,
-

:

E
'

7
~ '

'They:are also going to be-allowed from.their

8 perspective, licensee /GPU perspective, to present' evidence'

9 .that there was no withholding of-information about these-
:

10 matters to the'NRC. That'is'a legal conclusion.. _ It'isRfrom-

-

(- ' ll their pdrapective.
E

12 We are' entitled-to'present our perspective from:the

(J 13 people-who were receiving.theHinformation about what their
~

F 14 obligation was and whether there was withholding of information

- 15' on those. matters.' Those are to some degree expert opinions.

16 JUDGE SMITH: You have not pointed to any_ testimony _4

17 -by Commissioner BradfordEthat there was information that,

18 existed that was withheld that had been in the possession of
i

19 Mr. Dieckamp. I think you have mischaracterized the
i

1 20 licensee's position. The Board has ruled. The onlyithing-

21 we have not done is since this is important, we have not
,

() 22 given the other parties an opportunity to present any answer
i :

23 .to Ms. Bernabei's' argument'if you choose to make'any. This,

,

! 24 would probably.be.the place in the transcript of the
-

- neswan, Inc.

25 proceeding:where any. error that we are-making is going to be~

t

-

g y V g- 3+,s- --9------ w y- g g wy gww- ---g-& - g -9r-qw- - -m gw-.ggw .,e.e , w-wrsy-g, - - tw.-ee-----t,ww .--me-g.i-m =e-e- -- &
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evaluated.

2 - - - -

MR. TROWBRIDGE: Mr.-Chairman,.I don't.see much a

3 -
- -

-

purpose in pursuing further the question.:.I would like to say;j_

*('~) 4'

and I.think we are going to have'another opportunity te say

it in connection with Dr. Gilinsky that Ms. .Bernabei now and |
6

more so even in her filing this-morning mischaracterizes

the nature and: purpose of licensee's testimony and as the

8
Board has pointed out if'she thinks that is its purpose

9
and it is improper, she~may object at the time.

10 ~
~

I do think that we need to know now whether

11
Ms. Bernabei is now going to call Mr. Bradford live because' '

12
I think we had better get on with other aspects of the

.

~

argument if that is the case.

-14
MS. BERNABEI: I don't. understand-the question.

15
JUDGE SMITH: Are you going to call Mr. Bradford

16
live?

MS. BERNABEI: We will have to see if he would-

18
appear pursuant to subpoena. I am not at all sure that that

19
is the case.

20
JUDGE SMITH: If you do, would his deposition be

21
the nature of his prepared written testimony? We are ruling

() not only that a deposition would not serve,. but-the

23
depostion were he here if that is the entirety without

' 24
cross-examination of his testimony, we are ruling-that that, , %

25
would not be competent, too.

_

_ = - - -,-W t u.we+= * - w---w-v-> -y-,m w v- =
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|
I MS. BERNABEI: I understand:that. InLfact,'what we -|

2 intend'to.do and we would' request certification from the Board
-

3 ~is,for-your to lay.out the legal basis,.one,.for excluding.

3 Mr. Bradford's. deposition-testimony as-: testimony and-

5 'two,1for. excluding him'.as a-witness. As we stated in our-
,

6 pleading, neither Dr. Gilinaky nor Mr. Bradford are our' expert-

7 witnesses. We have not retained them. .We'do not pay'them.andi

8 neither would accept payment.
.

9 Therefore, if either were to-tesitify live it
,

10 would_be pursuant to a subpoena-in which case we could not

f' profile written testimony. We wanted to give the Board the-II

12 opportunity to address that question.which is whyswe filed
13 our motion with regard to Dr. Gilinsky.

,

14 In any case, we will discuss with Mr. Bradford

15 whether or not he would appear pursuant to a subpoena to

16 testify at some time. My understanding now is that he may not-,

17 be available during the three and a half-day wecks that the

18 Board has-set out for this hearing. I don't know if he will

l' ~

be able to make it.

20 In any case, what I think would be appropriate;

21 is fc. the Board to make all of the bases of its opinion
'

, - O. 22 i= *er or exo1u io= er *i aero itio ee t1 o v -e11 -

23 exclusion of his hearing testimony on the record so that we

2f can seek certification from the Appeal Board.,

m n porne , Inc.
;

25 MR. GOLDBERG: Judge Smith, before you rule anyx !

i.
,-

'f- , , ,g
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L'further on it, I would like'to: state the staff's position ~on.

2 - this. issue. We believe-that the_'testimonyLgiven~by-former-

3
. .

Commissioner-Bradford at his' deposition of-October-.23rd is not
jy.
'J relevant and material-totthe' issues before theoBoard. *

5 ~

They consist.to a large extent of'former Commissioner
0 Bradford's personal opinions. I don't believe that that'is.

'

-

A relevant and material and'that.the testimony should be excluded

8 on that basis. We do not have.a position on whether or not--

' there is a violation of the Ethics'in Government Act. ,We don't

think tha't issue needs to be.. reached in connection with
11

former Commissioner Bradford's testimony as stated in the

12
'

deposition because we believe that it should be ruled as

irrelevant and immateria toIthe issues-and not needed.by the''O:
Id Board to resolve the mailgram issue.

JUDGE SMITH: We have so ruled. We 'said that that
.

16 would be an independent basis.

MR. GOLDBERG: One other point that I would like to

18 make in connection with the argument that as a matter of law

-19 or as a matter of fact, Commissioner Bradford is not available.

20 We-do not agree with TMIA's argument about the reach of the
1

21 Commission'.s subpoena power. We believe that as a matter of |

- O 1aw, he can be reached by sRC subgoena and furthermore, as a"

23 matter of fact as I asked Commissioner Bradford at the

24
deposition, he would be available.,

25 JUDGE SMITH: With respect to the subpoena,.not with4

I

.. . _ _. ~ .. _ _. _ _ _ . _ . - _ . _ , . -
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~

1 respectito. the substance of any | testimony. but with respect:.to1
~

-2 the issuing of a subpoena,'weLagree with Mr. Goldberg and-

f3 . counsel for"the licensee that we do'have authority'to subpoena
,

J4 him'and'we did-note his' deposition testimony that if he could .

E

5 -possibly d'o it,;he wouldicome.- So with respect'to'his

6 appearance : and . nothing -else but, we .would accommodate ' that ~

.

7 but that does.not refer to the substance of.his testimony,

.

8 of course.

9 MS. BERNABEI: Right. Essentially, we don't want.;

10 to bring-hbn down here to learn at the time he'is scheduled-

'
11 if he can.come, at the time ~he is scheduled to testify that

12 'he won't be able to so we.would like a ruling framethe Board.
!

,
- -13 -as-to-.the admissibility of - his- testimony.

14 JUDGE' SMITH: You have, received it.-

15 MS. BERNABEI:' .May I.ask you for a clarification ~on-

$ 16 the record for the bases for your decision, both legal ~and:

17 factual.
:

18 JUDGE SMITH: I thought we had covered.that. Let me

19 review it for you. One is that --

20 ' MS. BERNABEI: Just for clarification.
t
i

1 21 JUDCE' SMITH: You are not talking about accepting
.

() 22 his deposition?4

,

..

23 MS. BERNABEI: I am asking for clarification of the
1

4 .

. 24 ruling on both issues, that is whether his de~ position testimony;
.

1
'Ae4Wwd Remwn, lm.

25 can be introduced in lieu of his live testimony and whether or

.

...-e . --e- ,e . - - - - - e...-- . . , - . , . , , , - _ , ,e ,-m.7 -wn- ., , , ..r-, a y m,--w-,-.g.- -..v.,e.- r>>
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1 not his testimony would-be excluded from the hearing.

2 JUDGE SMITH: His deposition testimony cannot be

3 received in lieu of his live testimony because it is

4 unreliable and within itself demonstrates that he does not

5 know the issue to which he is speaking. Therefore, his

6 opinions as to the believability of the Dieckamp mailgram

7 are without foundation. I could infer from what he said that

8 he would say that as the president of the corporation in a

9 well-run corporation if things were proceeding according to the

10 way a well-run business should run, that is information he

11 should have had ae compared to, did he in fact have the

12 information or did he have a careless disregard for whether

* 13 he -had the information. That is-a distinction- we made early{])
.

14 in this case, that this is not a case of corporate scienter

15 and that is," this is not a case of imputed knowledge. This is
.

16 a case of actual, personal knowledge and whether there was

17 actual, personal, careless disregard as to what the facts were.

18 So former Commissioner Bradford's opinion that Mr..

19 Dieckamp should have known this information is without

20 context of how we described the issue and as he said, he

21 doesn't know what the issue is any way. His bases were not

'() 22 explored by you who had the biggest duty to do it and without

23 his physical presence here for us to explore, we cannot regard

24 his deposition as being reliable.
4 4www noo,wn, im.

J
25 Second, he has no expertise to offer. Therefore, his |
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:1 ' testimony'is irrelevant.

2 MS. BERNABEI: This would_go for his deposition

- 3 testimony ~as well as the testimony at trial?
ym
$_) 4 JUDGE' SMITH: JI don' t _ know what his _ testimony at-

5 trial is.. Assuming-his testimony in trial ~ tracks his"

6 deposition,Dhe'has'no expertise as the issues before us tos

7 offer as independent.
.

8 MS. BERNABEI: Are you making also a finding.under

9 the Ethics in Government Act? I would just like it on.the

10 record.

11 JUDGE SMITH: We are not finding that if he comes

12 here to testify that he has violated a criminal. statute.

{) - .13 It is not-necessary for- us to- find that and I Don' t even know

14 ,if it is within our jurisdiction. We are finding however
,,

15 that the Ethics in Government Act has a fairness and a
< .

16 reliability aspect to it which is within our jurisdiction and'

17 responsibility.

18 The only purpose that we can see for offering former-
4

19 Commissioner Bradford as for the purpose to which you_ allude-

-20 in your motion is to lend his status to your views because

21 you could employ the same analysis that he would employ and

(} 22 make them as arguments but'no, you wish to employ his status.

23 Number one, using his status is unfair and number two, using

24 his status is unreliable as far as developing a record.
4 Faswd nepormes,Inc.

25 That is our ruling. It is our application of the

. - _ _ - - . . .
. .. - - .- ..
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I Ethics in Government Act.7

_

I 2 MS. BERNABEI: Thank you.- Could'I also ask just
.-

- 3 for a complete' record if Mr. Trowbridge would state in what

-
~ 4 way he~ believes TMIA had mischaracterized the purpose of the

P

{ 5 Zebroski and Van Witbeck testimony and what the purpose of-
T
-

6 that testimony is?
~

i

- 7 MR.=TROWBRIDGE: I will do that in a moment. Let
E

- 8
_

me add, Mr. Chairman, .that if TMIA were to call Mr. Eradford,

9 .the objections we have stated under part (b), I believe it

[ 10 was, and part (c), namely the lack of expertise, qualifications
E

I U to give Mr. Bradford's testimony and the Government in Ethics
_

[ 12 Act.would still stand. We would have an additional objection

} 1(])
13 which would replace the objections to the deposition in part

E Id (a), namely we would not unless something is done about it,-
F

h 15
=

had' received Mr. Bradford's testimony in advance unless it

{ 16 is going to be that position e::actly as you offered it
,

E
_

17 which the Chairman has indicated would not be acceptable, we-|
: .

_
18 are entitled under the Commission's regulations and the Board's

~

19 order to receive in advance written testimony and any witness

20
_ you propose to put on.
E

A 21 (The Board conferred off the record.)
- () ' 22
_ JUDGE SMITH: Judge Wolfe pointed out that when youe
-

23 asked me to restate our reasons, I neglected the second time
E

F 24 around to observe that he would be available and we would have"
Ace Federal Reporwrs, Inc.

$ 25 authority to require his attendance.

-

E
-

_

_ . . . _ .
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That has.to do with'theEintroduction 1
' '

-MS. BERNABEI:-
- -- - -. - . l

-
-

N 2 !of|the[ deposition'in. lieu'of his. live testimony.'^

k 3
''*-- ' . JUDGE SMITH: Yes.

h ;4
. MS..-BERNABEI:- Just theYfirst ruling-and'not the

. .

'S'

.~second.
'

-
<

;g :

:JUDGEJSMITH:L There are~two reasons why we~ don't~~

:7 '

accept'his' deposition.. -One.is-thattit is not reliable and
'~

'
'it isjnot(sufficient'.for us do~ receive it:and the other is

'

,

=9 .

that he is available~and he is-within the reach.of~.our-

10 . . .

subpoena power and as counsel for: licensee has pointed out' "
. .

11

in~their brief, the law favors live-testimony particularly

12
on factual issues of this nature and would be more' appropriate.-

!O ''
. ERnA>EI: May 1 a1se reo ese thae Mr. Troweridge

14
explain what the purpose of the Zebroski and Van Witbeck

15
testimony is?

16
JUDGE SMITH: Before we spend much time onithat

17
at one point you stated the purpose of the Zebroski and Van

18
Witbeck-testimony and if I were to take that, it would be

19
perfectly appropriate. It was strictly factual. Then you

20
went on in what I regard as a non sequitur in an entirely

21
different direction. I will let Mr. Trowbridge answer if he

-

is so inclined.

23
MR. TROWBRIDGE: I am glad to respond. As I

^

24
m n e ,Inc. understood your remarks a little while ago, you were saying

1; .g3
.-essentially what you said in your filing this morning with the

'

V:
.

. . . - + . - - . , , - - . . ~ , . , , . .. . , - , , . ..- - - - , - , . , , , . = - - - - , , . . . , . , - . - - . - . . - - - - , , . . , .

.



27,854

I Board. Reading from that filing and I am going to read two

2 paragraphs, "The purpose of this testimony" and that is

3 Zebroski and Van Witbeck, "therefore is to demonstrate that

4 no licensee personnel interpreted the pressure spike with
-

S certainty and precision to indicate core damage until

6 hydrogen calculations were made in the period from April 2

7 to April 4 and more extensive research had been completed

8 months after the accident. Only this type of detailed and

9 documented research and analysis constitutes to licensee

10 evidence of someone interpreting the pressure srike in terms

II of core damage." Their testimony does not say that and is

12 not put on for that purpose.

$' - ggg The purpose of putting Zebroski and Van Witbeck on13

Id in part is to help explain Mr. Dieckamp's deep involvement
|

'

15 in the accident in the days following the accident. Another i

16 purpose is to demonstrate that even experts had difficulty
.

17 in understanding the accident. |
.

'

18 MS. BERNABEI: I guess our response to that would be |
19 that it appears that second purpose is, in fact, what is !

t
':.

20 stated by TMIA, that there was not a level of understanding -- j
21 Mr. Trowbridge if you would please let me finish -- there was

||| 22 not a level of understanding an interpretation of the pressure
t

23 spike that rose to evidence until sometime after the occurrencel
i

.
24 That is I how perceive it. |

Am-FWesl Rmorwrs lm.
|

25 MR. TROWBRIDGE: That may be your perception. It is ;

!

,_._. _ ,
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1

El
~

,- not wh~at they:have.said.--It is?not'what counsel ~for.~ licensee

;2 .has'said atiany point.c
~

.

-

''3 'MS. BERNABEI:--|Just to-mske.-the record complete,
;

.

.) -;I. would ! 1ike to.quoteifrom Mr. Van Witbeck'ai' testimony whose:h !

5 quote appears on the:bsttom of'page five'of our.replylin

.6 which h'e'said that:his. appreciation for'the significance of the
'

7 pressure' spike as~a measure of core damage was not gained

~8 until he was exposed.to_ calculations ~of.the volume'of: hydrogen.

{ 94 involved which was.intthe period' April-2.through April:4.- Thati

10 is page three:of Van Witbeck's testimony.

U MR. TROWBRIDGE: I simply.say,." precisely."

- 12 IJUDGE SMITH:. Shall we move on-to-Dr. Gilinsky. -I
.. ;

. - -13 --believe that'we have had sufficient discussionoas to.why
I4 former Commissioner Bradford's testimony would not be

i- 15 relevant and would be'against the intent of the: Ethics.in

] 16 Government Act'and its implementing regulations. . They would
$ 17 apply with equal force to Dr.'Gilinsky.

. . 18 However, there is another area and that is you

I' allude to facts possessed by Dr. Gilinsky with respect to..

20 information possessed by Mr. Dieckamp and the issue is as I-

21 see it, should we receive that. testimony orally, what about the

!
. licensee's complaint that they are entitled to notice of that22

i
. 23 testimony in written form within the schedule that we approved
24.

and I guess they made it, I am sure they did; and would occur to
A p.s r: napon e.,Inc.

- 25 us independently, that we don't know what type of information
:

f
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- TheEpossesses.-: We'only know~a very; very' broad'categoryTthatE j
2 ~sometow;heidiscussed'these' issues'but.weIdon't-know'what you:

q
'

L3

g ;proposeLto:protte by1then and we'certainly do:not want:to find'
O. 4 .out:on-the witness-~ stand for the'first| time.'

'-

' '"
- Your proposal' simply' files inithe face of any.

6
regulated organized hearing,-that'you' don't learn for-the. )

first time the testimony of a witness ~of such.importance-4

*
'

on such an.important matter:the'dayLhe or she appears to

9 '

testify. That is bound to' lead to unfairness 1and an unreliable

--10 . -

record.
*

11
I think that there is'some merit to your point that'

; ' 12-

-Dr,.:Gilinsky is'not under your-employ or under''your control-

- and perhaps you could-'not have produced written-testimony'if|

i' 14 he didn'.t choose.to provide it to you'but we haven't heard from
.

you as to why you have not presented the specifics of his
'

i factual-testimony. We haven't heard from you and it'is long

! 17
; overdue, it is late.

So without anything more, our only choice would be-'

19
to deny it. We don't know what he is going to testify to in,

- < ' areas that we would. consider.

~

MS. BERNABEI: First of all, Dr. Gilinsky has stated

.. that.he will not.prefile written testimony or prepare

23
testimony for submission in any NRC proceeding. He will,

24
however, pursuant to subpoena, present evidence withinmg g

25
areas that the Board considers relevant.

~/

-

_ . _ _ - - - _ . _ ,__._____.____m .m _ __+_,_._,-e.. _..e,- .---,_.__z , . - . . . ~ _ - - , , . . - , , , , , . , , . . . - ,_o.,,.,y_ y,, ,
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:

:I
.1 It seems to;me that'what we are talking-'about in I

!

2 subpoening:a witness;and I think we-have' laid an adequate

.3 . predicate that'he has relevant and material evidence and'I
- p

,

N- 4 don' t think -- firstcof all, we are . not authorized to

:5 -and.cannot file prefiled' written testimony nor can we represent
~

6 what he would say on the stand.-

7 JUDGE SMITH: 'Why?

8 MS.'BERNABEI:- We are not~ authorized-to. 'We are not'

9 his attorney.

10 JUDGE SMITH: We know what he would say. Whose
.

'll witness are you offering him as?,

12 MS. BERNABEI: What I can represent'is I have talked

-13 -to-hire -about areas-in which he has re2.evant information. I

. 14 have essentially represanted in the pleading-what we know' .

15 Let me just say a couple of things.

16 JUDGE SMITH: You mean you know nothing more than youl-

17 have said here?

18 MS. BERNABEI: I am not authorized to state anything
2

19 more.

20 JUDGE SMITH: What do'you mean? Do you know and we
-

21 will come to authorization, but do you know more than you said.

h 22 in your pleading? <

23 MS. BERNABEI: Not too much.

24 JUDGE SMITH: What? |

Am-Federal Reporters, Inc. .

25 MS. BERNABEI: I know somewhat more. I don't believe
|

|
I

, _ . . _ . _.- _, _ _. _ _ , _ ,_ - _ - - - _ , . _ _,_
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;y

~l nd\I am not authorized and I am.not going;to stato to you

'2 at this time what Dr. Gilinsky will say on:the stand. I don't'

3 know what he will sar on the stand.- That'is-precisely why--
.

1 Jwe are seeking,a subpoena to have him. testify.- &
,

5 JUDGE SMIT 3: Thank you. -
~

6 Ms, BERNABEI: What I do know andLI think it is.

7 absolutely clear from the pleading is that.he-has. relevant and'

8 material information. One, he had a conversation with'Mr.

9 Dieckamp;about reporting of information.and the pressure spike-

10 and reporting of informatiodlabout the pressure spike on May 7-
II during the congressional site visit. That obviously indicates

12 something about.Mr. Dieckamp's state of. mind ~just prior to~

h ,,

13 sending the Dieckamp mailgran.

Id Two, he was a recipient of the mailgram. How he

15 interpreted the words _ of the mailgram in light of his ccnversa-

16 tion with Mr. Dieckamp on May 7th and his contact with Mr.

17 Dieckamp the preceding period.

18 JUDGE SMITH: What is the antecedent to "he?"

I9 MS. BERNABEI: Dr. Gilinsky.

'
20 JUDGE SMITH: How Dr. Gilinsky interpreted the

|- .

21 mailgram?

O 22 MS. eERNAeEI: He mes the rec 1giene.

| 23 JUDGE SMITH: Right.

24 MS. BERNABEI: There is a person who sends the letter
ase-p.ders neporwes, Inc.

25 and a person who recieves it. He had had conversations with

' TV _ - . - -- - . - .
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W
~1 ~ Dr.!Dieckamp.on May 7th spacifically about]the_ subject'of';the-

2 mailgram, whether anyone interpreted the pressure spike in terms,
p ..

<3 of-core damage and withholding of information.:
(}." 3 MR.-TROWBRIDGE:- That is inot wha't the 4 statements - says

.5 .in your pleading..q

O
-.

MS. BERNABEI:- -Let me read the sentence in my

, 7 pleading.

8 MR. TROWBRIDGE: . Very carefully.
'

#

9 JUDGE. SMITH: Let's everybody' find-it so we know-what

' 10
'

- w,are doing here.

N MS. BERNABEI: Page four.
#

124 JUDGE SMITH: This is motion for leave to present-

O *e ei o r-''
.

I4 'MS. BERNABEI: That's correct. Page four,'under

15 item II, "Dr. Gilinsky's understanding and Anterpretation-of
'

16 the relevant portion of the mailgram is-probative of Mr.
.

I7 Dieckamp's intent in sending the mailgram and state of mind

|. 18 at the time of sending the mailgram."

I' MR. TROWBRIDGE: You characterized a ninute:ago his

|'
, 20 conversation.

; - 2I MS. BERNABEI: That is item one.

22 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Yes, and you mischaracterized it.

23 MS. BERNABEI: Excuse me. I wrote the pleading.
;

24
; I think I know what we say. Item one, "On May 7, 1979, Dr.m n os,w,s, sne.

25 Gilinsky attended a site tour by the Subcommittee on Energy

4

4-r . ,. _,m . _ . . _ , .-y.,.r ._ , , , - , - .,,_,,...,,,..,mm,, , - - , . . _ , , . . #.._ _ _ , . , , -ycm,_._.,, .,
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I .and.the Environment of'the Committee on Interior and-Insular |

|

;2 - Affairs of.the House'of Representatives. .During|that tour,

3 LDr. Gilinsky spoke-to Mr. Dieckamp about the-pressure spike,
,; 4 . reporting of the. pressure spike to-the. Commission'and reporting'

5 --of information?to the Commission. : The ' site visit' became the

6 -subject'of the New York Times article of May'8,~1979 to which

7 Mr.- Dieckamp responded ~by means of his!May.9',.1979 mailgram."

8 -It was in this context that Dr.~Gilinsky two days

9 later received a copy of'the mailgram directly from Mr.

10 Dieckamp. I think his understanding of what the. #ilgram-

I - II meant and why he was sent a copy is probative of Mr.

. 12 Dieckamp's state of mind and his purpose in-sending the
l. .,

| 13 mailgram.

1

I4; JUDGE SMITH: What kind of metaphysical principle
,

; 15 is intended to apply here?
'

|
| 16 MS. BERNABEI: No metaphysical-principle. . What I
|

17 am saying is that someone who receives a letter has an idea
:

18 what the letter means. That is what I am saying. Mr.

19 Dieckamp has gone on in great length in his testimony to say

20 what he meant by "no evidence" and what he meant by

21 " withholding of information."

O 22 auDGE SMITH: Ie thet the eurgese for which you

23 would offer his testimony, that and some other unknown area

24 as to which you are not at liberty to disclose?
As.-Fasers neporwei, Inc.

25 MS. BERNABEI: He had a conversation with Mr.

'
. . _ - _. . .. _ _ _ _ . . _ . . _.
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l. Dieckamp on May 7, 1979 in which he discussed reporting of the
e

2 . pressure spike to the Commission and reporting of information

,

3 generally to the Commission.- That indicates Mr. Dieckamp's

''
4 state of mind at that time. *

5 JUDGE SMITH: All right. What would he testify.

6 about that? ,

7 MS. BERNABEI: The substance of the conversation.

8 JUDGE SMITH: What is the substance of the

9 conversation?

10 MS. BERNABEI: I don't know what Dr. Gilinsky is

11 going to state on the stand. I am not authorized to state.that,.

II JUDGE SMITH: Wait a minute. You are racing ahead

() 13 f aster than I can think. One, you don't know everything.

14 MS. BERNABEI: That's true.

15 JUDGE SMITH: Is thereaanother subset of information

16 that you are not authorized to reveal?

17 MS. BERNABEI: Yes. I am saying that Mr. Dieckamp

18 was a participant in this conversation. He knows what they

19 talked about and if there was some concern and I broached this
20 very early on as soon as we knew we intended to call Dr.

21 Gilinsky with Mr. Blake about if the licensee wanted discovery
,

n)(_ 22 about Dr. Gilinsky. We laid out these areas in our original

23 announcement of him as a witness. If they want to know what

24 he is going to testify to, they .:ould have taken discovery.-
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 We stated we did not have authority and could not
J

fi
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t

'I . file.prEfiled. written! testimony. ~ If: tihey Jhad . some ' question '

| 2' -at,out'what heJis go'ing to testify'to,-what happened during.
.

3 this-conversation, they can depose ~him...We said~givenithe.
p Y
d) 1_ : time ~ at which we announced -hi:t .as a witness, we would not' -

~

-15 eoppose discovery:'as? beyond the; discovery period.
,

-

6 MR.'TROWBRIDGE: Mr. Chairman,:first let-me| correct,
,

7 .'a misrepresentation by Ms. Bernabei.. She took Mr. Dieckamp's:-

8 deposition :and she was told .in several : times over that' he :did

9 notiremember,:he;may-well have.':had'a conversation with Dr.

10 Gilinsky, but he- did not remember it.
,

11
1 The suggestion that all we have'to do is'to ask

12; Mr. Dieckamp.what happened.is just not in keeping..
,

.c
3 [. MS . . BERNABEI : ' Let me state that that is a misrepre-1

,

! 14 sentation of the deposition and I allow that it was not

15 deliberate on Mr. Trowbridge's.part because he was..not at the.

16 Jdeposition. It is not true that Mr. Dieckamp said he did not,

.
17 remember anything about the conversation. He said that~he may

II' have been present and he did seem to remember some parts'of''

y 19 it.

20 JUDGE SMITH: Who is this? Are we talking about

21 Mr. Dieckamp?
s

22 MS. BERNABEI: Yes, Mr. Dieckamp. And whether or

23 not we take his memory as expressed in deposition as credible

24 is our judgment.
m nesmers,Inc.

'23 JUDGE SMITH: I think that each of you have digressed.*

.
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1 somewhat there because even assuming Mr. Dieckamp does remember
1

2 the conversation, that is not a substitute for advanced disclo-

3 sure of what Dr. Gilinsky remembers from the conversation.

4 It relates;to it but it certainly is no substitute because

5 I assume there would be a difference in memory. Anything

6 further?

7 MS. BERNABEI: Discovery was available to the

8 licensee. We expressed that we had no objection to discovery

9 beyond the discovery cut-off. Mr. Trowbridge in his pleading

10 makes much of the f act that we didn' t answer a letter by Mr.

11 Blake. There were as I remember it, at least one conversation

12 and perhaps more after Mr. Blake sent his letter in which I

13 indicated.there.was-no change in position of TMIA.

14 JUDGE SMITH: All right. Anything further?

15 (No response.)

16 (The Board conferred off the record.)

17 JUDGE SMITH: Your motion to produce the oral
*

18 testimony of Dr. Gilinsky is denied. The Board is concerned

19 that you have represented to us that Dr. Gilinsky may have

20 information which may be important to this issue and important

21 to Mr. Dieckamp's state of mind which you have felt restrained
1

(~} 22 to reveal.
v

23 However, I am sure that that could be a measure of

24 how important you think it is. You have not made a representa-
Am-Federet Reporters, Inc.

25 tion to us that convinces us we should inquire independently

|

. - ___ _
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4

' i -'of Dr.'Gilinsky.= You;have minimized the area'of'information:
~

m ~ - .

.s 2 Sthat:you-possessLand.'are unwilling-to disclose.- ' Apparent 1y'~
4

3 - ,, . infer. from y6ur(comunents that the majorcarea of his'T
, 1

.. _

.
-

~

. proposed; test'imonyjwould-be unknown'to you. Therefore,-|it- ,

c5 . .:to me that,youiare.using.this. hearing. process as'as

6 substitute for discoveryLand we have had discovery'opportunitien
'

J

7 .and we just simply!cannot'gI.ve you carte' blanche to present.
.

-

'

8 a. witness whose testimony you# don't know what it.is going to;
w,

I
; be and in any event -where you know' what it is ' going to be,: you.-

10
refuse to reveal.

4 - 11
|. So your mot' ion is denied.
'

12 MS. BERNABEI: May.I just clarify our position; ,

''O 6 c = -z a=='* d ti v vou-a v * * a ** cc=r * 1v- '* i-

Id
not true that the major area of.Dr..Gilinsky's proposed'

'

testimony is' unknown. We are not authorized to go into greateri

detail than we did in our motion.,

I7 JUDGE SMITH: I must say that that reinforces my

18 confidence in the correctness of our ruling.,

<
'

19
i MS. BERNABEI: May I-ask also for the basis of

-; i

20 .,your ruling on the Ethics and Government Act, that is whether
.g

21 1you would independently even with prefiled testimony bar
1

4

.h. 22
.

his testimony'on that ground?

- 23 JUDG$ SMITH: No. If you were to represent to us

L 24'

this is opinion testimony as to your discussion which parallels
,m nopermes,Inc.
= 25'' the discussion of Peter Bradford's proposed testimony, we felt
:

,

d--- .mpet-e--e 9 rut---"tN'8**-47-"+E dr ?---er T-w * * * t eP-*'**r&Fu' ---**-?Mf' -t6-T'''M#*9*-T*T fr F -' W 'v-'estW--W- e rwtw' wN$**---'f m1i e- e i,i...i-e 9-- i
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'
' 'l i V ~

lit was not:necessary toLreview all of our reasons. ' Referring- j
''

:2 'now-to Dr. Gilinsky's' conversation with Mr. Dieckamp which
.

3 I believe would be permitted under the-Ethics-.in Government
..

'

M]f1
4 .Act, I'. don' t hear .any. argument 'that -it would ''not be. . It

IS ia certainly.an: expressed' exemption 6f the OPM implementationi
1

4 regulation. ~So we are'not excluding his factual. testimony,

7 the testimony'as to what he knows about the information
,

'-

8 possessed by Mr. Dieckamp and his conversation with him,

9 on - the basis of die Ethics in Government Act.

10 We are excluding it on the basis that one,-the'

'll major portion of it which you know about you have declined
,

; 12 to reveal and other aspects-of it which you represent.to be

.13-(} . relevant, you don't know what it is. - So we .have no basis
'

~~

14 to grant your motion. We deny your. motion.because we have

i
15'

no. basis upon which to grant it.

16
[ I want to state again if you had pointed out

17
'

information to us which we believe brings into Laportant

! 18 question this issue, then the Board would go into the next

19 area and talk about timeliness and talk about what it would
:
4

'
20 mean to the hearing process and the need to be fully

.

| 21 informed and all those other things. '

( ). 22 But we don't have to go that far because you have

23 not given us any information upon which we can form a belief
,

| 24 that he possesses anything that we have to have to make a
Aereseres tesorers,Inc.

25 complete and reliable evidentiary record.
i

b

_ ___ ___- _ __
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1 >!
MS.-BERNABEI: 1 Judge Smith, just tofclarify forithe

'
'

|
2

record,Jyou1then are'specifically citing the paragraph ~one, two-

:3 -. .

and'three.

.J 4
JUDGE SMITH: Would you want/to-point out:something

-5'

to me that we may have overlooked? .I am looking now at paae

:: 6 four, " Outline of TMIA's questioning of former. Commissioner-

Gilinsky" and we got the site tour in paragraph one. In

8 paragraph two your sentence,="Dr. Gilinsky's understandingfand"
9

interpretation of the-relevant portion of the mailgram.is

10
probative of~Mr. Dieckamp's intent in sending the'mailgram.

and state of m4.nd at the time of. sending the mailgram." That'
12

was my reference to metaphysical principles with which we are,,

() not charged with expertise.
'

14
In paragraph three you demonstrate a broad. relevance -

but you simply say -- it is just not specific enough at this

16
stage of the hearing.

17
MS. BERNABEI: So your latter ruling applies to

18
paragraphs one, two and three.

19
JUDGE SMITH: Paragraph four, that is covered in

20
the Bradford ruling, I believe. It is just the factual,

one, two and three that we believe are not covered by the

. Ethics in Government Act but you have not demonstrated

23
within the Rules of Practice and in the procedural orders

24
issued by;.this Board that you can bring him in.m, %

25
MS. BERNABEI: I would just like to state one other

-.
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I thing, that since primarily-the basis lies ~on a determination

- 2
of the-relevanc.e and probativeness of his testimony' prior.to

' hearing-it, that.it isithe practice'that:a subpoenaed;;,
=\ ). .

'#'
witness.is. allowed to'' testify and'there is a provision to

5 ~

strike testimony in the' event that it-is not relevant and

0
material.

I ' JUDGE SMITH: But there is no provision at all-for

8 'you to sit on~information'and refuse to reveal it.- That

' killed you right th' era if nothing else. If you were to

10
represent to us that Commissioner Gilinsky told'you that,he

11
had conversations with Mr. Dieckamp about the subject matter

12 ~

of his mailgram but had refused to' reveal the significance

O of it or the substance of it, then you have a different''

I#
argument. That is not what you are telling us.

15
You are telling us, one, you don't know and two,

- 16*

what he did tell you, you are not going to tell us about.

MS. BERNABEI: No. Just to make'it absolutely

18
clear, what we stated here on page four in specifically the

,

.
factual items, one, two and three, is what we know Dr.

a

20 Gilinsky has information about. I would say the second

21 sentence under item one states exsetly what you said, Judge

22 Smith. "During that tour, Dr. Gilinsky spoke to Mr. Dieckamp

23 about the pressure spike, reporting of the pressure spike to

24
the Commission and reporting.of information to the Commission.", ,

That is my understanding of the subject of the
,

i

'~5 j
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I'

|mailgram.- He'does-have information that he spoke to Mr'.n -

2
'Dieckamp_about the; subject of the mailgram on:the site'. tour.

JUDGE SMITH: -Right. What did he speak to him

V 4
about?: You can't'tell us?

'MS.'BERNABEI: -I think it is clear that he spoke
;
.

O to him about the pressure spike, reporting of.the. pressure

7 spike.to the Commission and reporting generally of information.

8 to the-Commission. - That is the ' subject of the mailgram. I,

' think that indicates'a probative and material, area for this

10 Board's examination. If your. determination is otherwise, fine.

'11
JUDGE SMITH: Is this number one, is that~the area'

where you have no'information other than this or is that in

3
the area where you have information which you are not authorized

14
to reveal? -

15 MS. BERNABEI: I have additlonal information about
16

the details. I am not authorized to state for Dr. Gilinsky

17
what his testimony would be.

JUDGE SMITH: Is it that he tdid you that you were
19

not able to do that, not allowed to do that?

MS. BERNABEI: I am not his attorney. I am not

21 authorized to speak for him.

22 JUDGE SMITH: No. You are his sponsor as a witness.

23 MS. BERNABEI: Right.

JUDGE SM1TH: If you know what he is going to say,, ,,

| 25
tell us what he is going to say.

;

,
<

.

%

-, , . , . . - 4 - - , - . - , - - - , - - . , . - - . - . , - , , , , , _ . , -. , - , ~ . , , , , , - , . , , . . . , - . ~ ~ - , - -
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MS. BERNABEI: There are appropriate means to

2
determine what he is going to say and they are not available

3
and it is not to question me at a' hearing. I don't think

( 4
that is appropriate.

JUDGE SMITH: The Board thinks it is appropriate.

6
We think it is appropriate. You have lost on that.

MS. BERNABEI: I understand that. I have certain

8
ethical responsibilities with regard to witnesses and the group

9
I represent and\I am not going to transgress those.

10
JUDGE SMITH: All right. I think we have discussed

11
it enough.

12
MR. GOLDBERG: Before we leave this subject I just

() vant to put on the record the staff's position on Dr. Gilinsky.

14
They identified four areas as to which they wanted Dr.

15
Gilinsky to testify. As to the first three as generally

16 outlined by TMIA, they concern factual matters and if they
17

were to convince the Board that he has testimony on relevant
i

8 and material facts which the Board needs to resolve this
19

issue, the staff would have no objection to Dr. Gilinsky
20

testifying as to those matters.

21
With respect to the fourth area outlined by TMIA, '

O- 22
our position on that is that it is not relevant or material

23 and that inquiry into these subjects would not be proper by
24

m . w e n. ,orn ,,,ine, TMIA and that Dr. Gilinsky would not be competent to testify

25
as to how the full Commission would have reacted to certain

/
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- I information. Dr. Gilinsky could speak for himself but could

2 not speak about the state of mind of the other Commissioners.

3 So we would oppose any inquiry into the fourth area identified

; O ,
by TMIA.

U JUDGE SMITH: 'I would like to add to the Board's
6 consideration with respect to Dr. Gilinsky and the factual area,

7 we are not comfortable that Dr. Gilinsky has been fully

8 informed concerning the use that is being made with your

9 views of his views.

10 We were taken with the total lack of information

'.: j that former Commissioner Bradford had about the issues as to

12 which he was being deposed and we are not confident that
'

O- ' 19 vea-tae ccur cy er your eeee eate oae-throusa taree, enee

I4 Dr. Gilinsky is thoroughly informed as to what the narrowness.

15 of our issues are and what we are allowed to do. That is part

16 of the problem.

I7 We cannot read with any sense of certainty or even

18 of being reasonably assured that Dr. Gilinsky is sitting out

U there with information which would be important to our

20
. determination. If we had that feeling, it would be a different

.. 21 matter but we don't have that feeling. We don't have

h 22 confidence, any confidence, I do not have any confidence in

23 your presentation.

#
MS. BERNABEI: If I may state first of all both

Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 Chairman Bradford and Dr. Gilinsky have been fully informed

-

_ _ _ ____-______-__-_ _ _ _ ___ -____-_ _
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I of'all-pleadings we filed. ~

2 JUDGE SMITH: They have been informed of all the

3 pleadings you have filed?

i MS. BERNABEI: With_ regard to their testimony. We
'

5 have provided them with copies and it-is my understanding that

6 in terms of the accuracy of what information they have, they

7 do not have a problem with that.

/d
"Y 8 JUDGE SMITH: I can tell from the very language of

9 Commissioner Bradford's deposition that he was asked to express

10 opinions and he did express opinions not understanding the

11 significance of the opinions in this case.

12 MS. BERNABEI: I would like to address the second
.

{ 13 point. Neither_one is being called as a Judge in this

14 hearing. They are both witnesses. Witnesses do not as a rule

15 and certainly have no authority to provide the Board with an

16 overall legal analysis of this case. I think it is clear from

17 former Commissioner Bradford's testimony that he had no

18 intent to do that. He had particular information, particular

19 facts, particular opinions, which could be useful to the Board.

20 It is within the Board's province to define the scope

21 of the hearing and what information is. material based on

O 2 remmeat of doen tae - ze ee- to me eu e it wou1a de

23 improper for either Dr. Gilinsky or Mr. Bradford to make i

1s

24 , recommendations to you in that respect. That is the parties' |
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc. 1

25 responsibility and you may accept or rejet their position.

1
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I JUDGE | SMITH: 'Normally I1would; agree with you that

2 a-witness should not really~have to know-the issuesLwhich.

. .
3 they are addressing to offer >testbnony. ~ -I was~ concerned about-

:(3
'' '4 ~ that observation, too, except with respect to .your purported

m 4 . .

- 5 use of'sheii' opinions.- .

4 All right. . Anything further?. That~ brings'the"

'

7 zproblem of what are we going to do about all those documentsc
4

8 you were going to offer through Dr.-Gilinsky?

'

9 MS. BERNABEI: Let me just address one point first.
~

10 ,We would move to certify tne.two decisions to'.the Appeal. Board.

II We can file a written motion but I would prefer to;do~it. '

12 . orally so if it is denied we can seek certification directly' '

13 from the' Appeal. Board.

14 JUDGE SMITH: You want a referral by ruling is

15 really what you want.

16 MS. BERNABEI: That's correct.

17; JUDGE SMITH: What are the standards'for such a
i

18 referral?,

II MS. BERNABEI: The significant issue of fact or law,
~

3
'

20 of law primarily, such that it pervasively affects the hearing.

21
. .We think that both Commissioners' testimony in terms of the

22
_ rulings you have made about the probativeness of the,

23 information is pervasive in the sense that it forecloses TMIA
4

; 24 from presenting evidence on which licensee will present
: Am-Feenres neemm, Inc.

25 evidence.and as such will pervade the hearing generally.

.

v _ . . . - , - r , . _ , - - . . , . em -- - - . . . . - - - - - ~ . - - - - - - - - - - - ~_ -
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O 1
Se'condly, I.think in terms'of the Ethics in Government.

-2
'

Act, that there 'is a legal mistake of 'such significance that .
-2

3 - - - --

-

.it-deserves. attention and.again will pervasively influence'

'(~)_
s

t_ 4
the hearing.

5
.I think we meet the standard.

6
JUDGE' SMITH: All right.

,

7
(Counsel for licensee conferring off the record.)

8
JUDGE SMITH: Would you like to break?

9
MR. TROWBRIDGE:- I would like a break,-Judge Smith.-

.

10
. JUDGE'3MITH:. All-right. Let's break for ten

.

.

11,

c. minutes.

12
(Whereupon, a'short recess' was taken. )

( ). 13

14

,

! 15

15

17

18

19

20

21

I) 22

23

24
me nepo,mes, Inc.

25

. - ~ - - _ _ . . . . - .
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1

2A 1 JUDGE SMITH: On the record. Mr. Trowbridge, do you

2 wish to answer the oral motion to refer the ruling?

3 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Yes, Mr. Chairman. I tried to take
, i

' ' 4 a look at the regulation and I am not sure I got all the right

'5 places, but I think the case law on this is probably where you

6 have to look for the groundrules and rulings on this. If the

7 Board is going to entertain this motion, I think it should be

8 put in writing and we have a chance to respond in writing.

9 JUDGE SMITH: I know we are all very busy and I

10 might point out with respect to your motion it may be the first

II time ever that the Ethics in Government Act has come up in our

12 proceedings. I am inclined to think that it is.and that

(a^) 13 if our rulings were-to depend on the Ethics in Government

14 statute and implementing regulations your argument would have

15 more merit than we are giving it but in essence our rulings

16 are really relatively routine evidentiary rulings that a

17 person proposed as an expert does not have the expertise.

18 They may be unusual experts but nevertheless it is a relatively

19 routine evidentiary hearing.

20 It does affect your case in an important way but it

21 is not the type of thing that should be referred.

o
(,) 22 MS. BERNABEI: Essentially we are doing this because

23 we have to seek certification first from the Board.

24 JUDGE SMITH: Yes, I understand.'
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 MS. BERNABEI: And then from the Appeal Board. It
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'
.

,

. w

u . . .

:Y . 1 | |n-you.want to deny:it:and consider?tha$'-
.

,

1 c .

i
' r

,

'

.

'

. JUDGE SMITH:: Yep qWe' deny-it.
~

.
,

.

s3
' MS. BERNABEI:' That's' fine. -We would then. feel'-free

t

9
'

; ',: cert $'ication from the. Appeal. Board.'. Let me just'I to seek 3' * f
'

1
,

.

-5 !.

state {I?didLunde'rstand the basis of your rulings with: regard-
6 .to'both motions were stated |on the record. Is that correct?.! '

' ~

- ~7 ~ JUDGE SMITH: jYes
-

" '

.

MS. BERNABEI: Thank you.>

[ MR. GOLDBERGt I would like to state the' staff's' ,

position on the; oral' motion to refer the ruling to the'. Appeal-i

Board. ' The Licensing Board stated several reasons for denying-
3

' 12
.both of'TMIA's motions. '

re

LO With res,ect to both of these motions, there are
''

e
'

14
independent rulings.in the nature of evidentiary rulings of

'

the Board as to whether the testimony would be reliable,,

!
16- '

'

relevant, material and probative and whether there was the

I7
|. appropriate expertise on the part of the individuals to
+

,

support the proffered testimony. Those re& sons in and of.

i- 19
themselves support the Board's denial of both of TMIA's

'

20
motions.

.

21
j They are the typical routine rulings on evidentiary

matters for which appeals are interlocutory in nature and
U - 23' clearly prohibited under the Commission's case. law. .The

24
Board also stated reasons as part of its denial of the motions, g

- 25
in connection with the Ethics in Government Act. The basis-

!'
.

1

e'o,q,-ww, , + - -,-w-, w- , - - v-ww.-,,eew--w,--ee~v~ ,-*+-,v-- ,-+e-o-evrw.-,--et,,-w+,ws-- -,-ww y--mw,.w,-,---e,--,,,-+,-- .e-v,,--,,.e-w+y-,---ewn , ,w w.e- wr- v wo -
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.I' in connection with the Ethics-in Government Act is-not'needed
~

'

2 :to' support the-Board's ruling and therefore, that-issue need

L
.

3 not be. reached regardless of~how the Appeal Board may' view-

. (#3 ~ that matter. We believe that the Board's rulings in i

''

4

5 connection with the reliability, the relevancy, the

6 materiality and .the_ expertise of , the individuals provides an -

7 adequate support for the denials;of the motions'such that a

8 referral is not appropriate.

9 MS. BERNABEI: May I address MR. Goldberg's point? ,

10 First of all, the motion or petition for certification is the -

11 appropriate way to take an interlocutory appeal of an

i 12 evAdentiary ryling that affects a proceeding in a pervasive
'

() 13 . manner. That is what we are attempting to do.

14 So Mr. Goldberg's point tbout interlocutory appeals
i

15 being impermissible does not apply.

16 Secondly, we think in the sense that the Ethics in,

17 Government Act forms one. basis for the ruling that it is
.

|
18 appropriate to appeal or move for certification on that ground

|

19 as well as the others.

20 MR. GOLDBERG: The point I was trying to make is;

21 that there is no pervasive effect on the proceeding. It is a,

() '22 typical evidentiary ruling by the Board and those have been

23 repeatedly held to not constitute a pervasive effect on the

24 proceeding which would support referral or directed certifica-
m n pe,w,.. anc.

25 tion.

i

.,, . . . . . . ..._ _ ,~._. _- _. . . - , , . . , . . _ . . . . . - . - . _ _ . _ , . - , .
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)

I JUDGE SMITH: Shall we. move on?' Having' lost your
1

2 efforts to produce the oral testimony of Dr. Gilinsky, then

3 ~

you have a problem with your November 6, 1984 letter. .Is that
(~y
k/ 4 ripe for' consideration or should it simply wait until the

5 evidentiary ~ hearing?

' I think either is an appropriate course. It would

7 be the pleasure of the parties.

8 MS. BERNABEI: I did not come today prepared to

9 address that.

10 JUDGE SMITH: All right. Shall we move on Mr.

' Gamble's testimony?

I2 ~ MR. GOLDBERG: Yes. I would like with the Board's--

13Q .parmission- to distribute to the Board and to the parties an

Id October 29th letter from Ms. Bbrnahei to Mr. Blake which
15 previously was provided to the Board and all the parties
16

which makes a point about TMIA's position on which I would like

I7 to agree and indicate that TMIA's position seems to be

I8" consistent with ours in connection with the relevancy of

Mr. Gamble's testimony.

20 (Counsel for NRC staff distributed above-referenced
21 document. )

22 MR. GOLDBERG: If I could direct your attention to

23 the last paragraph which begins on the first page beginning

24 with the second sentence of that paragraph, Ms. Bernabei has
Ase-Federal Repor1ers, Inc.

25
-stated TMIA's position in this proceeding to be that the

. -
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1 " adequacy'of various investigations or inquiries into the TMI

2 accident and information flow during the accident is not the i

3 issue before the Licensing Board. The issue is whether Mr.

4 Dieckamp knew or should have known of misstatements which TMIA
{
\

5 believed exist in his mailgram at the time he sent it and-

6 whether he should have corrected these misstatements after

7 he send the mailgram. The various reports and interviews

8 which provide support for them are relevant'only insofar as

9 they provide factual support for the argument as to whether

10 specific Met-Ed personnel knew about and understood the

11 pressure spike on March 28. Therefore, I do not believe
|

12 litigation into the adequacy of the House Report is permitted

13 under the scope of the hearing."

14 This was Ms. Bernabei's position with respect to the

15 licensee's attempt to inquire into certain of the background

16 of the House Report which is one of the documents, the so-called

17 Udall Report, which is one of the documents on the modified

18' stipulation of'the parties.

19 I agree TMIA that this Board does not need to

20 litigate the adequacy of the various reports in connection

21 with information flow and the adequacy of investigations

Q 22 which led to those various reports. As TMIA has stated and as

23 the Board has made clear in its order accepting the original

24 stipulation of the parties on the mailgram evidence, these
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 documents are being admitted into evidence without a challenge

:
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s

I of the' parties on authenticity grour'ds but the Board will

2 determine the probative value.of each'one of these and whether.
3

or not they are reliable.
.y)'

- We don't-need to litigate the. adequacy of the various
( .

'

5 investigations. -Indon't think-that is within the intent'of

0 the.-Appeal: Board's romand of this-issue-as to Mr. Dieckamp's
7 state.of' knowledge. I think it would be a significant

.

8
expansion of the scope of the proceeding.

'
Mr. Gamble's test 4 mony is in its entirety directed

10
to the' adequacy.of.the investigation which led.to NU EG-0760.

,

11
It is precisely the matter which TMIA has stated they don't

2 believe should be litigated in this proceeding and I agree with

O '' them.

Therefore, I will move to exclude the testimony of
'

Mr. Gamble in its entirety. I don't think there is anything

16
in there that is relevant and material to the issue which the

II
Board has to decide. I take this position not because of a.

18
reluctance at all to address any of the concerns which Mr.

Gamble has about the adequacy of the investigation into,

O
; information flow and the resulting report, NUREG-0760.

If the Board shares any of the concerns that Mr.

!
Gamble has expressed and does believe that it is relevant to

23 litigate those matters, the staff would be glad to present
i 24

evidence on the adequacy of the investigation and the, ,

25 adequacy of NUREG-0760. It will require, however, as I

-.:-_----.- - . . - . ~ . - - - - - - --. -. .- - .
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{
-

, ,

,

I indicated what we view as an expansion of the proceeding and
.

2 will require additional witnesses on behalf of the staff in *

w
3 order to properly address that matter.

4 The reason why I want to raise now at this time

3 before the hearing my position that the testimony of Mr. , ;

6 Gamble should be excluded in its entirety as irrelevant and
,

-

7 immaterial is that I am sensitive, staff is sensitive to e

i

8 the Ethics in Government Act and part zero of the Commission's h
;

9 regulations. This issue was squarely raised by TMIA and the j
R

10 licensee in connection with TMIA's motions concerning former S
'

?
II Commissioners Bradford and Gilinsky. - [

.

12 The staff does not have a position on whether

13 there is a violation of the Ethics in Government Act by any
.

14 of these matters but we do have a position as we indicated

15 previously with respect to testimony from former Commissioners
_ ,

16 Gilinsky and Bradford and as we are doing now, we do have a

17 position on the relevancy of that testimony, the materiality
-

y,

18 of that testimony, whether it is competent for those witnesses
'

I
19 to testify as to the matters outlined and we believe that the d

20 Board should rule on those matters as we have stated our ~

[

21 position.-
~

O '
22 If the Board is inclined to allow the testimony of

,

23 Mr. Gamble and wishes to have the parties address the

24 adequacy of the investigation into information flow whether it .

j A -Feder : Reporters, Inc.
-

is staff's or the Udall or Kemeny or Rogovin or whatever, that f
'

25
,

; -

2

?--

. _ . . . _ _ _ _ _ .
*
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|

|
:1 c'an'be done. But because of the' fact that there is an issue |,

g

2 . involving the. Ethics in Government Act we think that before

.3 Mr. Gamble is called to testify that there is some indication

U
4 from'Mr. Gamble himself that he is familiar wit & part zero

,

5 and'the Ethics in Government Act and that he has made his

6 own decision to appear and testify as to the matters that

7 are contained in his. testimony.

8 I would' point out that in response to an interroga-

9 tory that I asked of-TMIA about whether Mr. Gamble was

10 appearing as a fact witness or an expert witness, the answer

11 that was given to me was that he was appearing as both and I

12 just want to alert the Board to the sensitivity that we have-

.O is that evervene is aware of the Ethics in Government A=t and thev
14 make their own individual decisions, an informed decision,

,

15 as to whether they wish to participate in the hearing-as

16 has been indicated by TMIA.,

17 -MS. BERNABEI: May I respond to some of Mr. Goldberg' s
,

18 point? Again I am not-sure this is appropriate at this time,

i 19 I think it is more appropriate at-the time Mr. Gamble appears.

20 At the time Mr. Gamble appears to testify, I think it is

21 more appropriate that this be raised. In any case, I would

22 like to. address some of the points he-made.

23 First, with regard to Dr. Myers' testimony, we

24 entered into a stipulation in large part because of the
4 -F.ewei n po,wr., Inc.

25 - problems in calling, deposing or otherwise dealing-with a staff
.

_yy,,_ 7 y- e . , e q--weg- 9cT av -CwI p'
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1- member of the House of. Representatives.and as. expressed.in my>u
r

.2 . letter the problem largely had toido with the. House's.

3 assertion o'f the speech and debate clause privilege with
,

L( [ :
4 ' regardLto: testimony or other kinds of presentations by-either. '

5 House members or House" staff.
i

6 In :any case, in a' pleading that. we filed, - that > is -
t

7 - TMIA's response to licensee's~fifth set of interrogatories,

8 ~we specifically dealt with.what Mr. Goldberg?is' bringing upL

9 now, that is the fact that we do intend to present' a witness
~ ~

10 as to the adequacy of the staff's investigation.

11 The staff hasichosen to present Mr. Moseley.on that

12 investigation. If it'had chosen ~not to present.itself'a

() 13 witness, I think;it might be a more appropriate position to
,

14 say that we can't critisize or in some way address the ;

-15 adequacy of the investigation. The staff, itself,1.has chosen.,

16 to present a witness on this matter.,

.17 Secondly, I think the Appeal Board --

18 JUDGE WOLFE:. With respect to-the adequacy of the

staff's l'spection and enforcement investigation?19 n

20 MS. BERNABEI: I think that the basis of Mr. Moseley'n

21 testimony is his participation as director of that investiga-,

() 22 tion and as such is based I assume on his evaluation that it-
.

| 23 was an adequate and thorough investigation.

24 Secondly, I would like to say that the Appeal Board:
Am-Femeros nopermes, Inc.

25 specifically in its remand of this matter stated that it.was.

:
4 4

= _ _~-w . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ e+. - - , , , . . . .._,s.,._ _ . . . _ - - . . , _, .-, _.
,.
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1 not satisfied with the Licensing Board's exceptions or apparent

2 decision to base an opinion on NUREG-0760 and Mr. Moseley's

3 testimony. It said that this Licensing Board should have j

O J
4 inquired further and Ms. Doroshow has pointed out that in |

1

5 addition, there is a statement that the Appeal Board could not I

J
6 find evidence in the report itself as to why certain witnesses ]

7 were believed over other witnesses.

8 In any case I think there is reason given the

9 staff's presentation of a witness to talk about that report

10 or at least one conclusion reached in the course of that

11 report, that the other parties be given adequate opportunity

12 to present witnesses about the adequacy of the investigation
.

.

Q 13 in.the report.

14 Specifically Mr. Gamble's testimony addresses those

15 portions of the investigation relevant to this Board,.one,

16 whether or not anyone interpreted the pressure spike in terms

17; of core damage on the first day of the accident and two,

18 whether the conclusions including the Dieckamp mailgram

19 conclusion was supported by the facts uncovered by the

20 investigation.

21 I think some of the criticism is generic and go to

O 22 11 the conc 1usions inc1udine the one egecifice11v Mr.

23 Moseley is choosing to testify, other ones are focused on

24 whether anyone interpreted the pressure spike in terms of
AceJederal Reporters, Inc.

25 core damage. I think the staff has raised the issue and now
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'I to attempt to foreclose-the'other party from offering evidence ;x

2 o'n it-is similar toLwhat'the. licensee.has attempted to do

.' ()
:

J3 'with Dr. Gilinsky;and Mr. Bradford's testimony, that.is
>N.

'

presen't their.own expert testimony as to what'information-Q d

5 and what opinions-they h'eldfand not allow theLother parties

6 .toipresent shnilar information.

7 On the last point, Mr.' Gamble is an attorney _and
~

.

'

8 he has been' advised of the fact that at least with regard to'
~

'

.9 the-Bradford and Gilinsky testimony.there would be:a-claim
,

10 that the: Ethics in Government applied..:He didn't seem

11 -particularly worried about'it and.he is quite familiar from
,

i
12 his own investigations in the Act and the implementing

13 regulations.
,

14 So I think.Mr. Goldberg's concern is misplaced.

15 JUDGE WOLFE: Ms. Bernabei, I have before me and

'

16 I am certain you do also a copy of Mr. Moseley's proposed
,

17 testimony. Would you point out to me wherein he testifies

IF or wil1' testify as to the adequacy of the staff 1 investigation?"

19 You so stated that he does. I don't know where he does.
4

20 MS. BERNABE!: Yes. On page two.where he talks about

~

21 his role in the investigation, he says that he led.the team
,

-

} 22 that performed the inspection and enforcement investigation

23 and that it led to NUREG-0760 and included in that investiga-.

'

24 tion was an assessment of the Dieckamp mailgram. It seems to
Am pesers neporwes, Inc.

25 ume that his testimony as to the Lieckamp mailgram-issue, that;

l;

. . _ _ _. ._ -. . _. __
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4

1
| portion of the report is based.in part-on the investigation-

2i 'and the report of the investigation.
|

.3
,

JUDGE WOLFE: I don't-see specifically where he !<

(~)' , .

|

A- 4 addresses in any fashion explicitly that-it is his conclusion

5 Ehat.the staff's investigation was-adequate and'you have

6 represented to us that he did do in his proposed testimony

7 and I don't see it.

MS. BERNABEI: That is the pre. mise of his testimony.8 -

9 He does notLstate in those words. That is the premise of his

10 ' testimony.

11 MR. GOLDBERG: I would like to respond to Ms.

12 Bernabei's statements about Mr. Moseley's testimony. Judge
'

(}- 13 Wolfe, you are correct. He does not testify about the

14 adequacy of+the staff's investigation.

15 Mr. Moseley, as the Board is aware, testified in the

16 original management proceeding. The Board specifically asked

17 him about his view of the mailgram and the statements that

18 were in NUREG-0760 about there not being a material false

19 statement in connection with the mailgram. Mr. Moseley in

20 oral testimony answered some questions of the Board about

21 Mr. Dieckamp's mailgram and Mr. Moseley offered his opinion

() 22 that he believed that *he information Mr. Dieckamp was trying

23 to convey was true.

24 In one question by Chairman Smith at that time,
Ase-Federet Reporiers, Inc.

-25 Chairman Smith said to Mr. Moseley, "You people-have
:

- _. - . - . . . - - - .
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: -

I interviewed Mr. Dieckamp and what I want to know is what 3
s =

2 2g your conclusions are." Mr. Moseley responded by saying, y
.

-

--s

) 3 "I believed Mr. Dieckamp was telling the truth with the -

c -

,

$ 4 information he was trying to convey in the mailgram." . 5L --

| 5 Mr. Moseley's interview of Mr. Dieckamp was not
_

'

i d
[ 6 entered into evidence. The Appeal Board made it clear when '

- -am; 7 they remanded this proceeding that it wasn't clear to the _. 5
m

; 8 Appeal Board that the staff had ever interviewed Mr. Dieckamp !-
"

.. m

9 a nd th eref ore , the Appeal Board questioned whether there was
'

E
-
' a
-

4r 10 a ba. sis for Mr. Moseley's testimony that he believed that ! j
1

P Il the information Mr. Dieckamp was trying to convey was true. ]
;

-

12 -

{ The purpose of Mr. Moseley's testimony in this
' '

_
r ;

13 reopened proceeding is to make it clear that in fact he did 3
'

--
I4 interrogate Mr. Dieckamp about Mr. Dieckamp's state of 9

&
e'

l* knowledge. Mr. Dieckamp's sworn statement that was taken
j _F

-

-

16 as a part of that interview is a part of the stipulation which !
.

i

s I
'

m
17 the parties have agreed in connection with the mailgram | -

'

'

! ,"
18 evidence. i

i 5

f-

19 This testimony merely establishes that there was a,

.

-

.

- i

i. 20 basis for Mr. Moseley's testimony on his belief as to whether ? 4--

y
i e

f 21 Mr. Dieckamp was telling the truth. There are two statements : [
! >
l

-

_ h 22 in here which Mr.
--

Moselely gives as indicating that there was
'

E ^

r
_ 23 a basis for his earlier testimony. One, he interviewed
=

i
p 24 Dieckamp personally and he believed the answers he got from i

-

- Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.
,

-

! i25 Mr. Dieckamp. Two, the answers that he got from Mr. Dieckamp | f"

" } -

- -

-

! ;.

! .

.

-

,.
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i?h
I iwere consistent with the conclusions wh'ich'were' reached in'

~ '

2v NUREG-0760. One does not.have~to accept the' investigation
-

'

3
or 0760.as adequateJor sound. You'might'think.it is a. lou'ys

'

investigation. You.might-think that lots of things'should

JS ,have been!'done. Th'e only point that Mr. Moseley is making:with~
.

6 ~

; this testimony is that there was a basis'for the opinion

7 whichihe previously gave to the Board as to.'why he believed:,

, .

8 Mr. Dieckamp was telling the' truth. One, Mr. Dieckamp'said so:

' and Mr. Moseley' believed him and two, the answers that he got
10 '

were consistent with the facts'that were developed and as:

11 stated in NUREG-0760.

!* I
As I said, I don't think that for that purpose it is'

i 13
necessary to litigate the adequacy of the investigation, any

investigation into information flow. I don't think that

any of the testimony of Mr. Gamble is relevant and material.

16
to the Dieckamp mailgram issue.

I7
The Board will reach a c'3 termination 'and rule. '

18
I would certainly be prepared if the Board-wishes'to address

: 19
the adequacy of the investigation at the hearing. I don't

20 think it is necessary. I think it is irrelevant and' immaterial

21 but if the Board disagrees, then the staff will be glad to

22 address that.

23 MS. BERNABEI: Could I just address'a couple of pointa

Mr. Goldberg raised? I think Mr. Goldberg really has proved, ,

25
- our point.- Mr. Moseley as is apparent I think from the entire

- - . _ __ _ _ . _ _ _ __ _u_ . . - . . . . ._. _ _ _ .. _ ... _ . _ _ _
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1 bit of~h'is. testimony relies'on.his judgment"~about Mr. q
!

2 Dieckamp's credibility'.in'part with~and~I quote Mr'.r.-Goldberg !-

3 |that.his answ'ers were consistent'with the conclusions reached

N ' in'NUREG-0760. -Those are-the-very; conclusions, the basis of-
.

5 Mr. Moseley's testimony, that'Mr. Gamble says are not supportedn
,

' by the. facts. -The investigation wasn't-good enough to reach-

7 Lthose' conclusions.

8 -The-' conclusions themselves are not supported;by the-
_

9
~

; , facts. -The very conclusions'that'Mr. Gamble criticizes in his
10 testimony are the c6nclusions Mr. Moseley'is relying on to say

'

II Mr. Dieckamp is sincere and~ credible. '

f y

.12 / Secondly, regardless of whether Mr. Goldberg thinks'

.

- 13 that.the adequacy of the conclusions-in NUR$G-0760 are before

I4 this Bbard the Appeal Board thinks they.are. The. Appeal Board

15 did not'say they didn't think the Board adequately' looked at, .

16
~

-the basis for Mr. Moseley's testimony. They wanted the Board

:
I7 to look more closely at the adequacy or the basis of the report .

,

IIj Although I may not be citing it' precisely', there'is-

19 a portion in which'they say that the conclusions are not

i 20 supported insofar as there is no indication of why certain

''

21. witnesses were given credibility and others were not.
i '

: O 22 The Appe 1 Bo rd directly addressed the report,

23 not just Mr. Moseley's testimony. Therefore, I think the
'

25 direction to this Board is to itself take another look at it. i
-

Ass Federes nose,sers. Inc. |

25 JUDGE SMITH:- Didn't the Appeal Board tell us that |
|
|

js

i
- - - - . .. - . . . . . . . - - -- .
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I we. erred in relying upon reports of investigationLand that.

c.

2 we relied upon the investigators and we - should have inquired -''' -

~

|

3 ourselves? .As ILrecall the criticism of us.was that we just.

( j' - 4 sat back and-we accepted Mr. Moseley's representation that
. ,

5 NUREG-0760"did'an adequateLjob-in inquiring'into this' issue
.

6 and that he,-himself, did too and we should'not have done that.

7 We should have made our own inquiry.

8 So even if"we were to'achept Mr. Gamble's testimony-

9 ..and believe him, I don't know what we are going to do with it.

10 ~We are doing exactly what the Appeal Board.said. We areLtalking

11 to the actors, the participants.

^

12 MS. BERNABEI: It seems to me that if Mr. Moseley's

13 testimony is permitted and I quote now from page four,-"Mr.3

i 14 Moseley said the conclusion of his about.Mr. Dieckamp's

15 sincerity is supported by the fact that in NUREG-0760 we

16 concluded no one present in the control room in TMI-2 believed."

17 JUDGE SMITH: Correct. .

IS- MS.-BERNABEI: What I an saying is-that Mr. Moseley.
,

i

19 can say I believed Mr. Dieckamp because we reached this
.

20 -conclusion after our investigation af ter we wrote this report.

21 We can present evidence that that report and those conclusions

)
were not supported and that is what we are trying to do.22

23 If the staff can present evidence as to how the report sustains j
i

~

;

| 24 Mr. Dieckamp's credibility, we can say, "No, that report |
'A m-Fm W W R g e w n,1=. I

25 doesn't" and that is what we are doing. I think we would be in
,

|:
|

I

- . - - . . . . -- . . - . . - . - - . - . - . . .
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1

I a much weaker position if-the staff was not presenting testimony
~

!

2 on NUREG-0760. It is and I.think we have the right to present ,j
l

3h -testimony as to why NUREG-0760'does not support their
G r

4 conclusion.

5 JUDGE SMITH:. All right.

6 MR. GOLDBERG: Judge Smith, the testimony supports,

7 ~ Mr. Moseley's credibility, not Mr. Dieckamps. -Mr. Moseley

8 had a basis'for the opinion he gave.
"

9 The point is that Mr. Moseley believed the

10 conclusions. You don't.have to agree with the conclusions _in
II ~

NUREG-0760. TMIA doesn't have to believe. Mr. Moseley

'

12 ~

believes those conclusions and the answers-that Mr. Dieckamp

13 gave Mr. Moseley are consistent with the conclusions that

I4 Mr. Moseley believes are supported bys.0760 and that-is why he
15 chose to believe Mr. Dieckamp and that is supporting the

16 credibility of Mr. Moseley's earlier testimony in this

I7 proceeding. There indee.d was a basis for the opinion he.

18 offered.
,

JUDGE SMITH: But there is a thread of logic there.

20 Mr. Moseley is going to tell us as I recall his testimony

21 that one, he believes his testimony to us was accurate based in

22 part upon what, his own personal investigation and interview.
.

23 MR. GOLDBERG: Yes. That is correct.

24*

JUDGE SMITH: Two, because the results of his own -

4 reserer n o n ,mes,anc.

25 investigation and interview were consistent with the work of,

, .
,
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,

'others.
,,

~. . 'g
MR.;GOLDBERG:' That is correct.

.

*
.

-
3 i

.- ' JUDGE SMITH: And consistent'with NUREG-0760 and she
i-

' 4 .is saying now to-the extent that-Mr..Moseley depends upon the

5 ; work of oth'ers|in'0760, to that. extent she is allowed to.

,

attack the value of that dependency and she does-it.through

7 Mr. Gamble. ,

8 Although I.had problems with the logic of~Mr.

; ' Gamble's-testimony, I don'.t have'any problems with the-logic.

p of Ms. Bernabei's argument that to the ext'ent that Mr. Moseley
n j

. depends upon the work of others, - she. can a'ttack . that work of,

,

12 others to the extent that the Board is going'to rely upon it.

c0 '' I think.her 1oeic is seed enoueh. I am net ru11ne and the- :

L N Board hasn't discussed it and we are not. discussing whether

15 Mr. Gamble's testimony actually-does~what she is offering-it
t-

16}, for. That is an entirely different matter.
,

II MR. GOLDBERG: If we assume that TMIA establishes-
;- i

18 that each one of the conclusions in NUREG-0760 is not supported
v

by the facts, it-doesn't remove the basis for Mr. Moseley's
|

20 earlier testimony.

2I JUDGE SMITH: One of the bases.'

22 MR..GOLDBERG: It doesn't remove any basis. There are

23
f. -two of'them.

JUDGE SMITH: It diminishes the extent to which we
Asef ees,e naso,se,s,Inc.

5 may rely today.upon Mr. Moseley's assurance that his



~

1
*
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I

l
.-l investigation 4under his-direction is - _I'just-lost track of . I

2 ;my thoughts here. To the extent-that'Mr. Mossley tells us

3 that he : depends 'in -part uponithe validity of NUREG-0760 'for
M
V' 4 his opinion that Mr. Dieckamp was telling the truth accurately-

5 .and to the extent that that is not a reliable basis, it seems

6 to me that that obviously is a relevant subject to attack..
~

_

~7 -MS.'BERNABEI: If I could also state, I don't think
. .

8 tun Moseley outside- of -his official' role ~ as leader of this

9 investigation or. director has any relevant evidence. 'His

10 personal -feelings of Ec.- Dieckamp are no more important than,

il Mr. Bradford or-any one else. I wouldlsay that licensee's'

12 objections would apply in terms of the Ethics in Government Act
_

._13 to Mr.=Moseley who now works.for_INPO and does.not'_ work for

14 the NRC as well as former Commissioners Bradford and Gilinsky.

15 I don't think outside-of his role as director of the-

-16 investigation, he has any relevant information for the Board.

17 JUDGE SMITH: He interviewed Dieckamp, that is not.

1

-18 relevant?

19 MS. BERNABEI: If Dr. Gilinsky's conversation on the

20 site tour which generated the mailgram, if.his conversation

21 with Mr. Dieckamp is not relevant, I don't think Mr. Moseley's

22 is either.

*

23 JUDGE SMT.TH: We never ruled it wasn't relevant.
~

24 We ruled that you are sitting on the relevancy and you won't
Ase-Feesrei nepormes, Inc.

25 -tell us about it. I don't think there is anything before us

.

= y r .c--,- - - _ e -, . --.w ---
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w
I 'right now. You-haven't' offered it. Mr. Goldberg was good-

2 enough to warn:you'what'he is going to do and we are'not
"

3 ,really being_ requested to make a ruling, are we?,

,

9 '4
~

MS. BERNABEI: It is his motion.+
,

5 JUDGE SMITH: 'All right. How-about the modified

6 stipulation? You reatt.racted the Board's attention, Mr.

.7 .Goldberg,-when you said that the stipulation-goes to the
~

8 genuineness.of.the documents and-it is for the Board to
'

9 determine'the relevancy of all thesc documents. 'That got our.

10 attention.

II . MR. GOLDBERG: What I intended to point'out was

12 -that after the original stipulation was entered into by the

13 ) parties,Ithe Board issued:an order and the Board gave its

14 understanding of what it meant to accept that stipulation.

15 JUDGE SMITH: With which you essentially agree?

16 MR. GOLDBERG: Yes. That is correct.

17 JUDGE SMITH: So whatever we may have said in that,

18 order is what you are--

19 MR. GOLDBERG: That is correct. You said it would be

20 up to the parties. You didn't say it was up to the Board.

21 JUDGE SMITH: All right.

22 MR. GOLDBERG: It would be up to the parties'to argue
_

23 .and demonstrate the reliability of those documents. That merely

24 by accepting them into evidence, it doesn't give any indication
Ass.Feeerst neowere,Inc.

25 at all that the' Board deems them reliable and probative and so

.__, __. - . _ . . - - . . _ . . _ - - _ . _ _ . . . _ __ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _-
-
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11 forth.

-2 JUDGE SMITH: So.this modified stipulation doesn't

:3 _ do - anything with respect to that, -the original one. - It
'

, ~ d,c s .
~4 simply'has a different list of documents. -

5 MR. GOLDBERG: That is correct and an additional
~

6 paragraph: on another_ matter that the parties stipulate to

7 and it-certainly is my intention is signing that that it is
~

,

8 done subject to and in accordance with ths Board's prior order

:9 when they accepted-the ori,ginal' stipulation.
10 JUDGE SMITH: What is the paragraph to which you

11 refer?

12 MR. GOLDBERG: Paragraph two there is a new paragraph,-

13 The previous paragraph two is now paragraph three.
~

14 JUDGE SMITH: So it is the Wandling notes.

15 MR. GOLDBERG: Wandling notes, yes. That is an
.

16 addition.

17 JUDGE SMITH: We don't understand the significance of

18 this paragraph, of course, or at least I don't.

|

19 MS. BERNABEI: The Wandling notes there are stipulated

20 into evidence between the parties for a limited purpose, that

21 is not for the truth of the matters asserted but _ just to

22 indicate that Mr. Wandling was at B&W receiving information
;.

23 during the period of the accident. We requested that it be

24 included in part because other evidence hopefully will depend
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 on.that, other evidence that we intend to either negotiate into
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I
evidence or otherwise seek to introduce.

2 JUDGE SMITH: So you are going to put 13 pages in,

.

why don't you just stipulate that he was indeed receiving and

4
recording. That way you don't have the risk of citing the

5
notes for the truth of them.

MS. BERNABEI: Because I think the detail provided

7 in the notes is significant as well in terms of the stated

8
purpose, namely that he was recieving and recording information

9
at BGW's offices in Lynchburg.

10
JUDGE SMITH: For the sole purpose of showing that

11
Mr. Wandling was receiving and recording at B&W's offices in

12
Lynchburg and now you say they are going to be received to

( 3
d~emonstrate the details of it?

14
MS. BERNABEI: No. For the purpose stated.

15
JUDGE SMITH: If that is what the parties want, I

16
don't see any problem with it. I would have preferred however

17
to have seen a stipulation that Wandling was receiving and

18
recording at B&W's offices in Lynchburg. When I look at this

19
whole list of exhibits and the possible problems that they

20
might bring up, I guess it is sort of nit-picking to worry

2I
about the significance of Wandling's notes but I intuitively

22
wonder why you don't go directly to the stipulation and you

23
want to show it indirectly through 13 pages of notes.

24
Were I a trial advocate in this hearing, my warning,,,,,,,,,, ,

25
bells would be ringing. It is very indirect. But if no one

~

--

. _ . . _ . _ . _ ...
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1 is objecting, all right. I don't see any problem.

2 So it is on the same basis that we accepted'the

3 previous stipulativn with the same caveat that we would,_

''

4 accept this one. Is that agreed by everybody?

5 (No response.)

6 (Board conferring off the record.)

7 JUDGE SMITH: Then the Board will accept the

8 stipulation and we will bind it into the transcript at this.

9 point.

10 (The Modified Stipulation of Parties on Mailgram'

11 . Evidence follows:)E

12-

5dhXXXXXXX 13

14 ,

15

16

17

18 ~

19

20

21

() 22

23

24
Ace-Fars.* Reponers, Inc.

25

N
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November 8, 1984

UNITED STATES OF AMERICAO NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of )
)

METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY ) Docket No. 50-289-SP
) (Restart-Management Remand)

- (Three Mile Island Nuclear )
Station, Unit No. 1) )

MODIFIED STIPULATION OF PARTIES
ON MAILGRAM EVIDENCE

On September 21, 1984 Licensee and TMIA entered into a

() Stipulation of Parties on Mailgram Evidence. They agreed that

documents listed in the stipulation would be admitted into evi-

dence without objection. The NRC' Staff joined in the stipula-

tion on September 26, 1984. The parties also agreed that the

stipulation would not foreclose further stipulation with re-
spect ter the admissibility of additiona1 doctummer.

The parties have now agreed to modify the list of stipu-
lated documents that may pertain in whole or part to the

.

Dieckamp Mailgram issue. Accordingly, the undersigned parties,

Licensee, NRC Staff, and TMIA (lead intervenor on this issue),O
hereby enter into the following modified stipulation, which su-
persedes the previous stipulation. The parties stipulate as

follows:

- _ __
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. l.- Atith'e1 evidentiary hearing presently scheduled to

convene.on November'14,.1984, the below-listed documents

or portions of documents shall be admitted into evidence

. without: objection. All listed documents are admitted only

-

in so.far as:they contain information within the scope of

the Dieckamp mailgram issue, such scope as determined by

the presiding Licensing Board in this proceeding. Some

listed documents (notably NUREG-0600, NUREG-0760 and.the

Report.of the Majority Staff'of the Committee on Interior ~
'

and Insular Affairs as~well as a number of individuals'

! statements or depositions) are recognized to-include in-

formation beyond the scope of the Dieckamp mailgram issue,

but are to be admitted in their entirety because relevant
4

and material information therein is intertwined with ir-
.

.
_.2 _ relevant.or 4==aterial information.-

Met Ed Chronology dictated by H. McGovern-

(March 29, 1979)

Met Ed Interview of C. Faust (March 30, 1979).

Met Ed Interview of E. Frederick (March 30, 1979).
.

NRC Meeting (March 30, 1979).

TMI Nuclear Power' Plant Accident: Hearings Before the
S3 committee on Nuclear Regulation of the Senate Committee onb
Environment and Public Works, 96th Cong.,-1st Sess., Parts:1
and 2 (1979).

Met-Ed Interview of E. Frederick (April 6, 1979)

Met-Ed Interview of C. Faust.(April 6, 1979)

v NRC Interview of G. Miller (April- 11, 1979)

Statement by G. Miller et al. (April, 1979)

-2-
|

'

i

'
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Met-Ed Interview of J. Flint \(April- 20, 1979)"
.

< .
NRC' Interview of C. Faust-(April: 21, 1979)-

NRC Interview of D. Berry (April:21, 1979)- '

NRC' Interview:of J. Flint (April 23,'1979)
y'
i

'

NRC. Interview of J. Flint-(April 23, 1979) 4

NRC Interview of W. Zewe (April' 23,:1979)-

NRC Interview of M. Ross (April 25, 1979)

. Met Ed Interview of B. Mehler (April 25, 1979)

NRC Interview of G. Kunder (April- 25,;1979)-

NRC Interview of J. Higg5ns (May 1, 1979)

NRC Interview of L. Rogers (May 4, 1979);

Met Ed Interview of H.-McGovern (May 4, 1979)
;

NRC Interview of R. Bensel (May.7, 1979): '

NRC Interview of G. Miller (May 7, 1979).'

,-NRC-Interview _'of L._ Wright;(May 9, 1979).m.

s

NRC Interview of J. Logan (May 9, 1979)

NRC Interview of R. Arnold (May 9, 1979)

NRC Interview of J. Herbein (May 10, 1979)
,

Accident at Three Mile Island: Oversight Hearings
before a Task Force of the Subcommittee on Energy and4

the Environment of the House Committee on Interior and
: - Insular Affairs, 96 Cong., 1st Sess., Parts 1 and 2 ff979)

i NRC Interview-of G. Kunder (May 17, 1979)

NRC Interview of W. Marshall (May 17, 1979)

NRC Interview of B. Mehler (May 17, 1979)

NRC Interview of M. Ross (May 19, 1979)

() NRC Interview of I. Porter (May 21, 1979)

NRC Interview of J. Chwastyk (May 21, 1979)

-3-
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h

i
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-NRC' Interview cf T; Illjar;(May-23, 1979)
:. i

!NRC Interview of.G. Kunder (May 23, 1979)
J

NRC Interview of D. Weaver (May.-24, 1979).

~

Third Meeting of the President's' Commission'on'.the
' Accident.at'Three. Mile Island: Testimony.of G..
Miller ~(May 31,.1979):

NRC Interview of J. Hilbish (May 31,-1979).

NRC Interview of D. Croneberger - (June :L,1979)

NRC Interview,of G. Capodanno (June 1,~1979)

NRC Interview of R. Wilson'(June 1,>1979)

NRC Interview of G. Lehmann (June 1, 1979)
'

NRC Interview of K. Keaten (June 1, 1979)

NRC Interview of J. Thorpe (June.1, 1979)'

,

NRC Interview of R. Lentz'(June 1, 1979)
i

NRC Interview of T. Broughton (June 11, 1979)

NRC Interview of J. Moore (June 11, 1979)

U NRC Interview-of J. Abramovici (June 11, 1979)

Statement of L. Rogers (June 12, 1979) )

'

NRC Interview of T. Wright (June 15, 1979)

NRC Interview of N. Bennett (June 19, 1979)

5 - NRC Interview of W. Yeager (June 20, 1979) -

Kemeny Comm. Interviewof~J.FIfnt'(June 30~,'197F[

NRC Interview of J. Flint (July 2, 1979)

; NRC Interview of I. Porter (July 2, 1979)

f NRC Interview of R. Bensel (July 5, 1979)

NRC Interview of G. Kunder (July 11, 1979) .).

NRC Interview of C. Mell (July 14, 1979):

'

| _4_

)

..

v

f
, e
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NUREG-0600 (July, 1979)'.

'NSAC,~" Analysis of Three' Mile Island-Unit 2 Accident"
:(July.1979'and.0ct. 1979-Supp.)-

4

Tape of Kemeny Comm. Interview of J. Herbein (July 19, 1979)'

;h -Kemeay Comm.1 Interview of W.' Creitz (August 14, 1979)-

Kemeny Comm. Interview of H. Dieckamp (August 15,-1979)
.

Hart Comm. Interview of-J. Herbein-(August 21, 1979)

Hart Comm. Interview of B. Mehler (Aug. 22, 1979).

_

i .
'

Hart Comm.: Interview-of C. Mell'(Aug. 22', 1979)'
, .

Hart Comm.. Interview of1I. Porter-(Aug. 22, 1979)

Hart Comm. Interview of E. Frederick -(Aug.- 22,-1979)~

Hart Comm. Interview of'G. Kunder (Aug. 22, 1979)
~

Hart Comm. Interview of R. Arnold (August 23, 1979)

NRC Interview of J. Hilbish (September 5, 1979)

NRC Interview of Faust,-Frederick, Scheimann, and

(
- - Z~ ewe-(Sep. 11, 1979)

NRC Deposition of G. Hitz -(Sep. - 12, 1979)

NRC Interview of J. Logan (Sep. 12, 1979)

NRC Interview of J. Floyd (Sep. 13, 1979)
.

NRC Deposition of J. Higgins (Sep. 13, 1979)

NRC- N eitiom oE G, Kunder_.(Sep. 18, 1979).

NRC Deposition of M. Ross (Sep. 18, 1979)<

NRC Deposition of J. Herbein (Sep. 19, 1979)

NRC Interview of G. Miller (Sep. 20, 1979) ;
-

NRC Interview of R. Arnold (Sep. 24, 1979)

-(} Hart Comm. Interview of G. Miller (Sep. 28, 1979)

NRC Interview of H. Dieckamp (Oct. 3, 1979)

-5-
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NRC' Deposition of L.~ Rogers (Oct. 11, 1979) 1

1'

NRC Deposition of J. Chwastyk (Oct.'11',.1979) '

.NRC Deposition of B. Mehler (Oct.- 11. 1979)- 4

NRC Deposition of:D.-Neely (Oct. 12,11979)
~

Hart Comm.1 Interview of J. Gilbert (Oct. 16, 1979)
.

.
- !

Hart-Comm. Interview of W. Marshall-(Oct. 17, 1979)

. Hart Comm. Interview'of G. Miller (Oct.- 18, 1979) I

NRC Interview of W. Creitz (Oct. 23, 1979)~

NRC_ Deposition of G. Miller (Oct.- 29,-1979)

'

NRC Deposition cf M. Ross (Oct 30,.1979)-,

NRC_ Deposition,of I. Porter (Oct. 30, 1979)

NRC Deposition of B. Mehler (Oct. 30, 1979)

NRC Deposition ~of J. Chwastyk (Oct. 30, 1979) '

Hart Comm. Interview of L. Rogers (Nov. 5, 1979),
!' Hart Comm. Interview of E. Frederick'(Nov. 14,"1979)o- .

Hart Comm. Interview of W. Zewe (Nov.- 15, 1979),
,

j Hart Comm. Interview of J. Herbein (Nov. 15, 1979)

SIG Interview Memo of W. Lowe (Dec. 4, 1979)

Hart Comm. Interview of G. Miller (Dec. 19, 1979)1

.

NUREG/CR-1250: Report of the Special Inquiry Group'

(Jan. 1960)
SIG Interview Memo of W. Lowe'(Dac. 4, 1979)
Vol. I, pages 1-x (Intro).

-

Vol. I, pages 42-43 (The Thud)
Vol II, Part 3, pages 894-916 (Reporting
of Critical Information/ Management Organization)

Memorandum from Rogovin/Frampton to Chairman Ahearne
(March 4, 1980)

i (f Subcommittee on Nuclear Regulation of'the Senate
i Committee on Environment and Public Works, " Report

to the U.S. Senate: Nuclear Accident and Recovery at
Three Mile' Island" (June 1980)

.

-6-
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pages 1-5.(Introduction)-.
. '

pages 13-18-.(Responsesi o the Accident)-'
t

.ges|33-160-(The First Day)
.

'

nterview of J. Flintf(Sep. 2, 1980)

/m- :NRC. Interview of L. Rogers (Sep. 2, 1980)-
t i.

.NRC Interview of H..McGovern..(Sep. 3, 1980).

NRC Interview of J. Gilbert (Sep. 3,'1980)
i. .

NRC Interview of D. Berry'(Sep. 3, 1980) with
notes attached.

NRC Interview of B. Mehler-(Sep.-3, 1980)

; NRC Interview of L'. Wright (Sep. 3, 1980)

NRC Interview of J. Chwastyk (Sep.-4, 1980).

NRC Interview of G. Kunder (Sep.-4, 1980)
'

NRC Interview of W. Zewe (Sep. 4, 1980)
_

NRC Interview cf J. Herbein (Sep. 5, 1980)

NRC Interview of R. Arnold (Sep. 5, 1980)

'O
NRC Interview of G. Miller ~(Sep. 5, 1980).

NRC Interview of H. Dieckamp (Sep.12, 1980)
.

NRC Interview of M. Ross (Sep. 24, 1980)

NRC Interview of I. Porter (Sep. 24, 1980)-

NRC Interview of M. Benson (Sep. 24, 1980)
,

NRC Interview of T. Illjes (Sep. 24, 1980)
'

,

NRC Interview of N. Bennett (Sep. 29, 1980)

( NRC Interview of J. Higgins (Oct. 7, 1980) *

L

NRC Interview of D. Neely (Oct. 7, 1980)

! NRC Interview of W. Raymond (Oct. 7, 1980)

NRC Deposition of E. Frederick (Oct. 9, 1980)

NRC Deposition of C. Faust (Oct. 9, 1980)

-7-
l.
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NRC Deposition of J. Scheimann (Oct. 9, 1980)
.

NRC Deposition of W. Conaway (Oct. 9, 1980)

NRC Deposition of J. Logan (Oct 16, 1980)

NRC Deposition of A. Miller (Oct. 28, 1980)
,

NRC Interview of.G. Miller (Nov. 10, 1980)

OIA Interview Memo of G. Gallina (Dec. 2, 1980)

OIA Interview Memo of K. Plumlee (Dec. 2, 1980)

OIA Interview Memo of K. Plumlee (Dec. 3, 1980)

OIA Interview Memo of A. Fasano (Dec. 4, 1980)

OIA Interview Memo'of D. Neely~(Dec. 8, 1980)

OIA Interview Memo of G. Gallina (Dec. 8, 1980)

OIA Interview Memo of R. Nimitz (Dec. 8, 1980)

OIA Interview Memo of G. Smith-(Dec. 8, 1980)

OIA Interview Memo of J. Seelinger'(Dec. 23, 1980)

., m..NRC Deposition of K..Plumlee (Jan. 9, 1981)

NRC Interview of D. Neely'(Jan. 13, 1981)

NUREG-0760 (Jan. 1981)

Majority Staff of the House' Committee on Interior
and Insular Affairs, " Reporting of Information
Concerning the Accident at Three Mile Island)
(March, 1981).

2. The parties stipulate that the "Wandling Notes", con-

sisting of thirteen pages whose first page is a memoran-

dum, dated March 29, 1979, to " Distribution" from "G. K.

Wandling, Plant Startup Services" on the subject "Informa-

tion from _ransient of March 28, 1979" shall be admitted

(]) into evidence without objection for the sole purpose of

showing that Mr. Wandling was receiving and recording at
.

-8-
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B&W's offices in Lynchburg, Virginia on March 28, 1979,
,

4

information on the TMI-2 transient on March 28, 1979.

3. For purposes of the evidentiary hearing presently

(]) scheduled to commence on November 14, 1984, the parties

stipulate that in retrospect, if all the in-core

thermocouple readings:had been available and had been ex-

.amined, it might have been recognized that the;>2000*F

temperature indicated that the core was within the range

in which an autocatalytic exothermic zircalloy-steam reac-

tion could occur.

The signatory parties agree that acceptance of this stipu-
,

lation by the Licensing Board will bind the parties at the evi-

dentiary hearing and further obviate TMIA's calling Dr. Henry

()~ Myersi as-s-witness'in-the captioned proceedings. Licensee

agrees in the captioned proceedings not to depose Dr. Myers,

and'not to seek documents from Dr. Myers, TMIA or NRC related

to Dr. Myers on the Dieckamp mailgram issue. Licensee further.

has withdrawn a number of outstanding interrogatories to TMIA

O

:

-9-
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-(namely, Interrogatory Nos. 13 and.19 of Licensee's Second Set'xA-

.of Interrogatories to TMIA and' Interrogatory Nos. 1 through 18,-

21,:and 22-of Licensee's Third Set of Interrogatories to_TMIA.)

'
- Respectfully submiitted,

'SHAW, PITTMAN, POTTS & TROWBRIDGE
.

-

hre$ b h'hf Alf)f5f
-Ernest L. Blake, Jr.
Counsel for Licensee

h tu am I'/9 / e '-/
'

c._
Lynne Bernabei

Coupelfo
TM )0 La l'IS/2Y

" h/
JacWGoldberg '

Co usel for NRC Staff

.O -

O

-10-
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e
- JUDGE WOLFE: I:have a m'echanical. problem and I don't

.2 - wantNoIbelabor-itbut: 1LtakeLit at8some time the' Board will.
' ~ 3 i

~
~

_ be furnished'with these documents and if_so, by_whom - .first-

:que'stion. Secor.dly, ;how are these -documents to be identified,

_5 as parties exhibits?-

N Who will speak to that?

'7- -MR.. BIAKE: _I:will. speak to that, Judge Wolfe, becauso
.

'

8 .it has' fallen 1on me.the responsibility'to put these'together--

A and have them indexed and bound and copied, indexed and bound.

10 'It is our-intention to: enumerate-them-as joint <exhibitsiin a
4

II ~

numbered fashion just as they' appear in the= modified stipulation,'
e-

12 .the same sequence. J.

13 We are currently copying, inde$cing and binding. I-
,

Id would' hope that by Monday we would be able to distribute three '

15
|copies to the Licensing Board, at least one to the staff and *

10 to Ms. Bernabei. We would also have.three copies available-

17 for the Court Reporter at the hearing.

T Co that process is underway and I recognize the

U Board from its earlier order had indicated a desire to have
20 these organized in a way that they could be presented.

2I JUDGE SMITH: As far as I can see that is all the
<

22 business we had scheduled'for this afternoon. Is there

23 anything further which does not affect the other parties that

24 we should address?
A.4.e ,w naso,wes, Inc.

25 MR. BLAKE: Judge Smith, Ms. Bernabei and I have not

;

. . , . . , . . . . . . , . . . . ..
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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1
progressed in our discussions related to TMIA's letter of

2
November 5 identifying the witnesses, depositions in lieu

3
of witnesses, and other related documents or depositions on

4
the 3 (a) people. I am prepared at this point to provide based

5
on discussions I have had as late as literally when I went out

6
t he door to come to this hearing with the client m; position on

7
these but it will require discussions with Ms. Bernabei but I

B
am prepared to at least for purposes of the Board's knowing

9
either how close or how far apart we may be and as close to

10
the hearing as we are now to provide that position if the Board

11
wants to hear it and if Ms. Bernabei does at this point.

12
MS. BERNABEI: I am a little surprised since we are in

9 13
the midst of negotiation and obviously Mr. Blake hasn't stated

14
his position to me prior to bringing it up to the Board.

I would suggest that in order not to waste the '

16
iBoard's time that perhaps we talk about it and see if we can
1

17 |

come to agreement on a number of matters prior to bringing it ;

18
to the Board for some kind of disposition.

.

19
MR. BLAKE: I am in ag*;eement with that.

!

l
20 -

JUDGE SMITH: That is fine that you are working it !

1

21
out but I might say that it is very timely to bring the Board |

||h 22
into your confidence as to how you plan to handle some 40 to7

23
50 witnesses which as you know we are not going to hear.

|

24
MS. BERNABEI: I agree. That is why I think we. wm% g

-

25
should work it out. I agree. I think we should discuss it

a
l

!

-
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- g
h- O 'and then those; people we can not' decide'on bring it.for your

~

2 - debision'. -
' ~

,
13 | MR.- - BLAKE : - JudgefSmith,LI rais'e_that at'.:this:' '

-
.

.p .

Af 1 : juncture really'having in' mind,that we:are headed)foria hearing
~

5 - next Wednesday. |As Ms.:Bernabeifis aware,;we'have a' fairly _s

.

6 ftight schedule for witnesses-at'least during that'first week-

7 :and>to the:.' extent that'we are unable _to work out between us;.

8 i
~

' the cast of TMIA ~ witnesses, I would not want '.to take -hearing -
A

'

9 : time during those first three da.ys-at-least of the hearing.to
10 do'it. It might-be as Ms. Bernabei and'I-talk today.

~II and'early'next week;, there might be~a need to come back~to the:

12 -Board before that hearing even next Wednesday and I don't!know
<

. 13=

the Boardts availability to=do_that or I'would:suggest_that

Id it be off until the week of the 19th which is'before
*

15 Thanksgiving where presumably'we will have finished with our

16 witnesses and TMIA.being the next we might have to have our

17 arguments then to the Board.

18 But I stire don't want to have to walk away from here

19 today with the. Board thinking that this is all worked out

: 20 -and when it isn't have to take up hearing time next week.

'

JUDGE SMITH: We anticipate an evidentiary hearing

.

22 on the 19th.-

23 MR. BLAKE: Yes, sir. I would anticipate if we are-

. 24 unable to work it out and if that becomes apparent or if we
Ass.senere nesmesm,Inc.
,

'25
'

don't have the Board's availability next week that when we argue

I.

<
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'

..|this is f af ter we complete our case during the' week of f the 19th,

2-

that.is, before the Thanksgiving break'.: So depending on the
,

--

.q
3

.

: resolution the parties can go away'and-be prepared to"come.back

n . . _
f,

J '' ' ~ 4 theifollowing'weekhto hear TMIA's case depending upon that

5 : resolution.
.

'O -MS. BERNABEI: We have ~ no problem .'ith' that. My;

7 -suggestion is that.we:try to' resolve as many things as

8
~

t possible to..take~~up as little of'the' Board's time asinecessary.
9 'I think'we can resolve some of the issues. I would certainly:

10
.

have no-problem.with Mr. Blake's proposal.,

U '(Board' conferring off.the record.)-

.

.

l I2 JUDGE SMITH: Perhaps we'had better-reserve'some .

- 13 . time -Tudsday,-November :13th to- resolve -this- because we are all"

N here and it is time to do it. ;

t

15 JUDGE WOLFE: I must say that I haven't been.following.

M the discovery that has been going on. Occasionally I will

I7 look at an inte'rrogatory or a response or.whatever but I just-

; 18 don't understand-why there are the numerous witnesses listed

'U in this letter of November 1, 1984 which is I guess before us

20 at this point. All.these people, Ms. Bernabei, have been

21 deposed in the past three or four months, is that correct?

bh 22 MS. BERNABEI: Yes.

'23( MR. BLAKE: The answer is no but many of them have.
f

2 MS. BERNABEI: I think that almost all of'them in
Aar-Federes Resersers, Inc.

' 25 the November 1st letter.

.. a . .. : --- .. . .- - - . . . .--- , . _ , - - .. - . - .., -
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I MR. BLAKE: We are talking about the November 5 letter

2 I'take it.

3 MS. BERNABEI: Judge Wolfe mentioned November 1st. I

4 believe almost all of them have with the exception perhaps of

5 Mr. Keaten.

0 JUDGE WOLFE: I am not telling anyone how to run

7 their case but I.can't conceive that all of these listed in

8 your letter of November 1 are vital to your case. I would

.9 think that even before you get together with Mr. Blake that you

10
could winnow down this list and talk about witnesses that

II
really have concrete and probative testimony.

I2 MS. BERNABEI: Judge Wolfe, there has been a

.13.g subsequent-letter-which perhaps you are not familiar with.

Id There is.a November 6th letter in which we do what you suggest
* 15 and in addition what we propose is that those portions of

16 d epositions taken of those individuals be introduced in lieu of

17 their testimony.

18 A number of the witnesses have testimony that is

I9 relevant on a very small bit of our case. What we propose if

20 there is no problem is to use their deposition testimony in

21 lieu of their live testimony for that small portion which

h 22 would obviate the need to call a large number of witnessees.

23 That'is, in fact, what I state in the last paragraph
24

of that letter and that is explained more fully in the
Ace-Fadoral Reporters, Inc.

25 November 6th letter.

. . . . . _ _ . _ . . . .
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-
' I JUDGE WOLFE:' I have that letter'now'.-

~

-

2
7 y : M R'. BLAKE:. I believeJitEis: November 5. Only to~'

3- TadOise the:-soard, there are -12. individuals I believe which'

3 . Ms'.sBernabeilh'as' identified in'that' letter where portions of-

thie4depositionmighttaketheplacebut.atthis' juncture,1she.5
~

(6 h'as identified for .two out: of - the -12 -even what portions she-

'

7 is' talking 1about. So_when I.say we haven't progressed-very,

'

'

8 . f ar, I ~ am- not even in a positioni to react to that proposal' *i
,

.

'9 nor know whether or not.it-is going.toEsucceed.
,

g .10 MS.JBERNABEI: Mr. Blake.is-not~really being quite-

II open with the' Board. I did commit to him that I-would>give

12 him those portions of the; depositions that we would propose
.

13. c - ..to introduce.in:. lieu of'. testimony given"that this hearing was
i

14 scheduled and that we asked'to provide a reply'brief to the

15 Board, we have not had time to do that. I fully-intend to
i .

16 do what I committed to do and Mr. Blake should have disclosed

17. that to the Board.

18 JUDGE WOLFE: The Board is assured that you are

I. 19 making every effort to winnow down the extent of your witness

20 list. All right. With that assurance, I have nothing more toL-

21 add.t.
!

22 JUDGE. SMITH: The Board will be available for a
|

|- 23 conference of the parties on Tuesday afternoon for this. The

24 difficulty is we cannot call the reporting service within a
A=-Fed =w never., !=

,

'
25 matter of minutes. Would you recommend that we adjourn this

'

|
' ~

,, w., . . - - _ . - - - .,-.--..-..,-..-..,.;, -. . , . - - . ;.-.-
'
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21: Jsession untiliTuesday' afternoon?--

~2 MR'. B' LAKE: ;I make.the.following5 recommendation,;
~

2

i 3 that'either-Mal.'Bernabei or I.or.Mr.:Goldberg inform the Board
'

( - 1 by'5:001on MondayEwhether or not'there is a-need'for a.
-

7
5 prehearing conference Tuesday" afternoon. Is that sufficient'

:6 time for.you,' Judge' Smith?.

.. 7 JUDGE SMITH:: It~is~the reporter.
*;

8 MR.~ BLAKE: .That'is what Ilam asking.
,

9 'MR..GOLDBERG: Why isn't'a conference? call all that
~

10 J
~

.is needed for.that-one remaining matter?
,

11 .MS. BERNABEI: . Mr. Blake's proposal that it be

'

12 handled at the'end of the licensee's ca'se,'we are amenable to
,

.
-13 .that.- .We-don't-know. Maybe.there won'.t.be_anythingLto-handle

,

~

14 but I don't have any problem with that.
.

15 JUDGE SMITH: Except that you are talking about,

16 carving it' straight out of hearing time.

; 17 MS. BERNABEI: We could do-it in the evening. It

18~ doesn' t seem to me that it is going to take that much time.

19 We could do it one evening.

20 MR. BLAKE: With the Board?,.

21 MS. BERNABEI: Sure. We are all going to be in
P

_22 Harrisburg. I think that makes more sense and that allows

23 the greatest possibility we will work as much as possible out ,

;

24 between.us. !'

:. Anfens,w nese,wes, Inc.

25 JUDGE SMITH: It is up to the parties, whatever they

o

. , - , - . , . , . _ - - . . L.. e, ,..i..---...,,,,.....-- . , . , , . , , . . . ~ , . . . . - - , _ . - , , .
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I want. We would be available. We won't be available for a

2 prehearing conference Tuesday afternoon unless that

3 determination is made either today or Monday and it is going

4 to be hard to make it Monday but we would be available for a

,
5 telephone conference call Tuesday afternoon which I really

a

6 recommend that if you can possibly resolve it before. We

7 tend to get tired at the hearings and night sessions are
:

A. 8 a large strain. I think you will share that experience. So
z
: 9 I recommend that if we can resolve it in a telephone conference

F 10'

Tuesday afternoon, that you inform us Monday morning.

~ 11
If your differences are so great that you believe

m

12y that a reported prehearing conference is necessary, I will
.

h leave my home phone numbers with you and you will be able to13

'
- Id rea;h me. I will do that after we go off the record.

- 15 Anything further this afternoon?

16 (No response.) |
I

I7 JUDGE SMITH: All right. Then we are adjourned until

18 the 14th at 1:30 unless we interpose another prehearing |

2 conference. Thanir you.

L 20 (Whereupon, the prehearing conference was adjourned
,

._ .

) 21 at 3:30 o' clock p.m., to reconvene on November 14th at 1:30 ,

h 22 o' clock p.m., in Harrisburg, Pennsylvania.)

i 23 |

?
24 |,

_ __

I. AceJederal Reporters, Inc.

l 25 |
~

|

f
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